
Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 1 December 17, 2013 
 

AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

         
District 1 Commissioner Hallan (Chair) 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl  
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 
 

Tuesday, December 17, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak.  Each speaker should state his/her 
name and limit comments to three (3) minutes.  

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
 
A)  Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 
D) Approve Agenda 

 
E)  Approve Minutes of December 3, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 

 
F)  Approve Minutes of December 5, 2013 Truth in Taxation meeting for publication. 

 
G)     Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

  Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors regular meeting Minutes – October 23, 2013 
 Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors annual meeting Minutes – October 23, 2013 
 

H)  Approve Consent Agenda 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Review November, 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 

Fund November 30, 2012 November 30, 2013 Difference 
General Fund 2,612,490.30 2,867,387.47 254,897.17 
Health and Human Services 
Fund 

2,300,843.70 1,289,936.43 (1,010,907.27) 

Road and Bridge Fund  5,001,480.65 3,772,405.24 (1,229,075.41) 

Land Management Fund 1,469,130.98 1,731,329.05 262,198.07 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

12,904,541.55 10,946,247.11 (1,958,294.44) 

2. Donations 
A. Consider acceptance of $312 in donations from citizens to a fund for payment of the 
 care of seized, abused animals. 
B. Consider acceptance of $25 donation from a citizen.  These funds will be used to help 
 offset the expense of recently seized abused animals. 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 2 December 17, 2013 
 

3. Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for the Kerrick Firefighter’s Relief Association to 
conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on February 8, 2014 at the south end of Oak Lake, 
adjacent to the public access (Kerrick Twp.). 
 

4. Training 
A. Consider County Engineer Mark LeBrun to attend the 2014 MN County Engineer’s 

Association Conference, January 21-24, 2014, Brainerd.  Registration and lodging, $768.  
Funds are available in the 2014 Engineer’s budget.  

B. Consider Office Support Specialist Donna Olsen to attend “Getting Started 
Training/Child Support”, December 10-12, 2013, St. Paul.  Registration $0, Meals $80, 
Accommodations $280, Travel $99.44.  Total $459.44.  Funds are available in the HHS 
budget (Child Support Staff Development).  

C. Consider Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat to attend “MN Association 
of County Social Service Administrators (MACSSA) Monthly Committee and General 
Membership Meetings” in St. Paul.  Dates of 2014 Committee/General Meetings:  
January 22/23, February 26/27, March 26/27, April 23/24, June 26/ITV Only (General 
Meeting Only), July 23/24, August 27/28, September 17/18, November 5/6, December 
3/4.   Registration $0; Meals included with hotel costs; Accommodations $99 plus tax 
each month x 10 months; Travel $79.10 each trip x 10 trips.  Total $1,781.  Funds are 
available in the HHS budget (HHS Staff Development).  

D. Consider County Recorder Tamara Tricas to attend the Minnesota Association of County 
Officers Winter Conference, January 14 & 16, 2014, Bloomington.  Cost:  $185.  Funds 
are available in the 2013 Recorder budget. 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Personnel Committee 

The Pine County Personnel Committee met December 12, 2013 and made the following 
recommendations (Minutes attached): 

I. Approve the promotion of Ellena Veldhouse to full time dispatcher effective 
December 15, 2013. 

II. Approve hiring of Tim Vaagenes as full time deputy, $20.27 per hour, step 1, 
effective December 29, 2013. 

III. Approve the back fill of vacancy created by Corrections Officer Tim Vaagenes 
full time deputy hire. 

IV. Approve 1.5% increase from $16.87 to $17.12 for Administrative Assistant 
Deborah Gray (B22) effective November 9, 2013. 

V. Approve unpaid leave policy.  Policy attached. 
VI. Approve the hiring of a temporary employee to fill in for Case Aide Lori 

Anderson to work no more than 3 days per week. 
Other items are for informational purposes only. 

 
2. Schneider Corporation 

Presentation by Jeff Lewis and Ryan Smith on the full implementation of the Beacon software. 
 

3. Essentia Ambulance Service 
Annual report by Michael Hedrix, President/Administrator and Joe Newton, Director of 
Ambulance Services, Essentia Health – Sandstone. 



Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 3 December 17, 2013 
 

 
4. Ehlers Presentation 

Carolyn Drude and Todd Hagen from Ehlers to discuss Standard and Poor’s rating of Pine 
County. 
 

5. Hinckley/Finlayson School District School Resource Office  
Consider agreement for School Resource Officer with the Hinckley/Finlayson School District for 
the 2013-2014 school year and authorize Board Chair to sign contract. 
 

6. Local Septic Fix Up Fund Amendment  
Consider Amendment No. 1 to Contract Agreement for Administration of the Local Septic Fix Up 
Fund between Pine County and Lakes and Pines and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. 
 

7. Phase Contract 
Consider approval of additional five-year recycling contract with PHASE (Jan. 1, 2014 – Dec. 31, 
2018) at the current compensation rate of $9,000 per month.  This service is paid for using 
SCORE funds ($70,000) with the rest levy dollars.  Authorize Board Chair and Administrator to 
sign contract. 
 

8. Extension Committee Appointment 
Consider appointment of the following to the Pine County Extension Committee:  
 Thane Sheets (representing District 4), three-year term, January 1, 2014-December 31, 2016 
 Kari Holmberg (At Large position), three-year term, January 1, 2014-December 31, 2016 
 

9. Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment Appointment 
A. Consider reappointment of the following for a two-year term, January 1, 2014-December 31, 
 2016: 

 Planning Commission    Board of Adjustment 
 District 2:  Skip Thomson   District 5:  Howard Thomsen 
 District 4:  Richard Glattly 
 District 5:  Jeff Shute 

B.  Consider appointment of the following vacancies due to resignations of previous members: 
 Planning Commission   Board of Adjustment 
 District 3:  Patrick McCarthy   District 2:  TBD 
 Term through December 31, 2014  Term through December 31, 2015 
 

10. Cost-of-Living , Health Insurance, Commissioners and Elected Official Salaries/Per Diem, 
Property Tax Levy and Budget 
A. Consider approval of a 1.5% Cost-of-Living increase to non-union employees and 2014 pay 
 scale effective January 1, 2014. 
B. Set 2014 health insurance monthly contributions for CMM 1000, CMM 1500 and VEBA 
C. Consider approval of Resolution 2013-48 Resolution Setting 2014 Minimum Salaries for 

Elected Officials and Resolution 2013-49 Establishing 2014 County Commissioner 
Compensation and Per Diem. 

D.  Consider approval of Resolution 2013-51 establishing the 2014 Pine County Property Tax 
Levy at $14,497,250. 

E. Consider approval of Resolution 2013-52 adopting the 2014 Pine County operating budget. 
  



Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 4 December 17, 2013 
 

11. MCIT Workers Compensation Award 
Recognize MCIT Workers Compensation Award to Pine County. 
 

12. Strategic Planning 
Schedule Committee of the Whole meeting in January, 2014 to discuss the 2014 strategic 
planning. 
 

13. Commissioner Updates 
Law Library 
Soil & Water Conservation Board  
East Central Solid Waste Commission 
AMC Annual Conference  
East Central Regional Library Board 
ECRDC 

 
14. Other 

 
15. Upcoming Meetings  

a. Technology Committee Meeting, December 17, 2013, 8:30 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 17, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, December 17, 2013, to 
commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota.  

d. Arrowhead Counties Association Annual Holiday Meeting, Wednesday, December 
18, 2013, 6:00 p.m., Pickwick Restaurant, 508 E Superior Street, Duluth, Minnesota. 

e. Soil & Water Conservation Board Meeting, Thursday, January 2, 2014, 4:00 p.m., 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

f. Pine County Board Meeting (Organizational Meeting), Tuesday, January 7, 2014, 
1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota.  

 
16. Adjourn 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meetillg 

Tuesday, December 3,2013,1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :07 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Panger!. Steve 
Chaffee. Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Panged moved to approve the Minutes of the November 5, 2013 Committee of the 
Whole/Budget Committee (Highway). Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the November 19,2013 Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the November 19,2013 Committee of the 
Whole Meeting - Subsurface Sewage Treatment System, 2014 Health and Human Services and 2014 
General Fund Budget. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - November 2013 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 November 2013 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, November 1,2013 - November 30,2013. 

2. 	 TemporaD' Liquor License 
Approve temporary liquor license for the City of Pine City for an event to be held December 14, 
2013, Northwest Company Fur Post, 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to approval of 
the Pine County Sheriff. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners December 3. 2013 	 Page I of4 



3. 	 Renewal of Tobacco Licenses 
Approve applications (see attached listing) for renewal of tobacco licenses in Pine County under 
the jurisdiction of the Auditor for the period of January 1 December 31, 2014. Subject to 
approval of Pine County Sheriff and contingent upon no delinquent property taxes. 

4. 	 Training 
Approve Property Appraiser David Anderson to attend the Minnesota Association 
of Assessing Officers Assessment Laws and Procedures course January 27 - January 30, 2014 in 
Plymouth. This course is required for licensing. Cost of the course is $380; hotel costs: $77 per 
night plus tax (3 nights). Total cost $611 plus t ax. All expenses are within the 2013/2014 
Assessor budget. 

5. 	 New Hire 
Authorize the hiring of Registered Nurse Karen Engh, effective December 9, 2013, $19.25 per 
hour, C-42, step 1. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 2014 Initiative Foundation 

A presentation was given by Sandy Voigt, Development Director, and Dan Frank, Senior Program 
Manager for the Initiative Foundation. The Initiative Foundation is requesting a financial 
contribution of $7,250 from Pine County. Sandstone City Administrator Sam Griffith offered his 
support of the Initiative Foundation. Discussion was held regarding funding and persons served by 
the Initiative Foundation. The 2014 preliminary budget includes a contribution of$7,000. The 
requested will be discussed in the upcoming budget meeting. 

2. 	 Demo & Debris Removal - Phase 2 
Sealed Bids were opened on November 25, 2013 for Demolition and Debris removal of structures 
from the June 2012 flood. Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder reported that 5 bids were 
received and recommend award to the lowest responsible bidder, Fjosne Construction This project 
may begin as early as January 2014 and requires the contractor to demolish the structures, remove 
and properly dispose of the debris (including any hazardous waste) and restore the site to green 
space. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award the contract bid for Phase 2 Flood Mitigation 
Demolition to the lowest responsible bidder, Fjosne Construction, LLC in the amount of $35 1 ,616 
and to authorize the County Board Chair and County Administrator to execute a contract with Fjosne 
Construction. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Tax Forfeited Receipts for Year 2013 for Timber Development of Tax Forfeited Lands 
Auditor-Treasurer Clemmer provided an overview on the effect and use of tax forfeited lands and 
how they may have a positive impact on the General Revenue Fund. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to rescind Resolution 2013-01 setting aside 10% for tax forfeited 
receipts for the year 2013 for timber development of tax forfeited lands. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners December 3.2013 	 Page 2 of4 



4. 	 2014-2018 Hh:hway Improvement Plan 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun explained the 2014-2018 Highway Improvement Plan and various 
county roads that are included in this $28.5 million dollar plan. Revenue from the wheelage tax is 
included in this plan and is dedicated to locally-funded county roads. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the 20] 4-2018 Highway Improvement Plan. Second 
by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 Commissioner Updates 
a. Commissioner Rossow provided an update from the Arrowhead Counties Association 

meeting and stated voting will be done in January with each county having one vote. 
Commissioner Rossow mentioned he is unable to attend the December meeting. 

b. Commissioner Chaffee provided an update on Rushline Corridor Task Force and stated 
he has requested a representative to make a presentation on the project to the Pine County 
Board. 

c. Commissioner Chaffee commented he was unable to attend the Riverwood Center 
meeting but that Mille Lacs County will be withdrawing at the end of the year. 

d. Commissioner Chaffee provided an update on the NLX Meeting and stated Pine County 
will withhold funding to the NLX in 2014. 

6. Other 
None. 

7. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Law Library Board of Trustees, Wednesday, December 4, 2013,12:00 p.m., Law 

Library, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Extension Committee Meeting, December 5, 2013,3:00 p.m., Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Soil & Water Consen'ation Board Meeting, Thursday, December 5, 2013 at 4:00 p.m., 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Truth in Taxation, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 7:00 p.m., Board Room, Pine County 

Courthouse. Pine City. Minnesota. 
e. 	 AMC Annual Conference, December 9-11, 2013, Hyatt Regency Minneapolis, 

Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, December 12,2013,9:00 a.m., (NOTE: change 

in date). Commissioner Conference Room. Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, December 16, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 1756 

18oth, M ora, Minnesota. 
h. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, December 16,203,9:30 a.m., 244 Birch 

StreeL Cambridge, Minnesota. 
L ECRDC, Monday, December 16,2013,7:00 p.m., 100 Park Street South, Mora, 

Minnesota. 
J. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, December 17, 2013, 8:30 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 17, 2013,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Page 3 of 4Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Deeember 3.2013 



1. 	 Pine County Health and Human Sen'ice Meetings, Tuesday, December 17,2013, to 
commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Board Room. Pine County Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

m. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association Annual Holiday Meeting, Wednesday, December 18, 
2013, 6:00 p.m., Pickwick Restaurant, 508 East Superior Street. Duluth. Minnesota. 

12. Adjourn 
With no further business. Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2: 17p.m. The next 
regular meeting ofthe county board is scheduled for December 17.2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room. Pine County Courthouse, Pine City. Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke. Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 4 of4Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners December 3. 2013 



Bannin1!_. Junction 
's Den 

Chengv,alan~l Coumr; lub 
Food (\:nter 

Cemer 

'::; SLIP":"!' L! 

.~, Oil Curl' 
ham Run Bar II 

e .~\ l.iqllors 
General SlOn: 

Creek !\knor Stop 
Hinckli.·\ rirehotlse quor 
l.!o1ici::ly ~t21tirWi storc~, :26, ~md 25i\ 
adc hlei 

Kurt' station 
L C) 

l\larathon (if Bcrotltl 
H:kcrsoTl Bar & 1'v1 Irlc 

1\orthbnd I-C' 
thi.' Road Bar II 

Bait 
~1UIl;;h 

sloth.' Petn1 Plus 
SJ[n1S S':n·lce. Inc. 
Suuirn.:1 CaL!.f , -
Sl. Croix Ha\ en 

'I..'S Disc'ount 
/\m~:rica 

Super Smoke'S 
s T~lyern 

es Station. Inc 



ageur Bonk ShOI) 
Wal-!\<1ul1 Supercenler tl2367 
\\iClnna ideo 
\\'est Bcrmm Liquors 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, December 3, 2013,1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :07 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch PangerL Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Panged moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Panged moved to approve the Minutes ofthe November 5,2013 Committee of the 
WholelBudget Committee (Highway). Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the November 19,2013 Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the November 19,2013 Committee ofthe 
Whole Meeting - Subsurface Sewage Treatment System, 2014 Health and Human Services and 1014 
General Fund Budget. Second by Commissioner Panger!. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report November 2013 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, November L 2013 November 30,2013. 

Approve temporary liquor license for the City of Pine City for an event to be held December 14, 
2013, Northwest Company Fur Post, 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to approval of 
the Pine County Sheriff. 

Approve applications for renewal of tobacco licenses in Pine County under the jurisdiction of the 
Auditor for the period of January 1 December 31,2014: Banning Junction, Bear's Den, 

Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners December 3, 2013 



Chengwatana Country Club, Chris' Food Center, CFC-PC Inc. Chris' Food Center, Crossroads 
Convenience Store, Cypress Inn, Daggett's Super Valu, Dave's Oil Corp., Denham Run Bar & 
Grill, Double A Liquors, Duquette General Store, Family Dollar Store-Sandstone, Finlayson 
Municipal Liquor Store, Tadpoles, LLC (formerly Froggies), Heidelberger's Rock Creek Motor 
Stop, Hinckley Firehouse Liquor, Holiday Station Stores #6, 226 and 258, Jade Fuel, Kurt's 
Station, Little Stores (2), Main Street Grocery, Mainstreet Milkhouse, Marathon of Beroun, 
Nickerson Bar & Motel, Inc., Northland E-Cigs, Off the Road Bar & Grill, Petry's Bait 
Company, Pump N Munch, Ray & Marge's Resort, Rich's Bar, Sandstone Petro Plus, Slim's 
Service, Inc., Squirrel Cage, St. Croix Haven Campground, Stogies Discount Tobacco, 
SuperAmerica #4500, Super Smokes, Tank's Tavern, Tobies Station, Inc., Voyageur Bottle 
Shop, Wal-Mart Supercenter #2367, Wanna Video, West Beroun Liquors. Subject to approval 
of Pine County Sheriff and contingent upon no delinquent property taxes. 

Approve Property Appraiser David Anderson to attend the Minnesota Association 
of Assessing Officers Assessment Laws and Procedures course. Total cost $611 plus tax. 

Approve the hiring of Registered Nurse Karen Engh, effective December 9,2013, $19.25 per 
hour, C-42, step 1. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award the contract bid for Phase 2 Flood Mitigation 
Demolition to the lowest responsible bidder, Fjosne Construction, LLC in the amount of $351 ,616 
and to authorize the County Board Chair and County Administrator to execute a contract with Fjosne 
Construction. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to rescind Resolution 2013-01 setting aside 10% for tax forfeited 
receipts for the year 2013 for timber development of tax forfeited lands. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-50 setting allocation of tax forfeited 
receipts for the year 2013 for timber development of tax forfeited lands to zero. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the 2014-2018 Highway Improvement Plan. Second 
by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2: 17 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for December 17, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website ("vww.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

December 3, 2013Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:vww.co.pine.mn.us


MINUTES OF TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING 


Thursday, December 5,2013,7:00 p.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were Land Services Director 
Kelly Schroeder and County Administrator David Minke. 

Public present: Dan Peterson, Dave Ostenson, Henry Fischer, Randy Christensen. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Administrator Minke gave a slide presentation outlining the 2014 Pine County budget. 
Administrator Minke stated the total proposed property tax levy is $14,497,250, which is a three 
percent increase from 2013. The levy breaks down as follows: 

General Fund - $7,910,111 
Health & Human Services Fund - $2,775,000 
Road & Bridge Fund - $1,525,000 
Pine County Rail Authority Fund - $9,062 
Jail Bond 2005A - $1,288,400 
Courthouse 2012 GO Bond - $989,677 

Discussion was held regarding the balancing of the Health & Human Services budget. 
Administrator Minke stated the HHS budget is to be balanced by 2015 and mid-year corrections 
will be made in 2014. 

Randy Christensen commented he felt the proposed three percent levy increase was too high. 
Henry Fischer commented on the declining value of homes however the property taxes continue 
to increase. Dave Ostenson commented on the HHS budget, including staffing levels, federal 
reimbursement of programs, salaries, and mandated contracts. 

With no further discussion, Chair Hallan adjourned the meeting at 8: 14 p.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page I of ITruth in Taxation Minutes December 5. 2013 



PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on October 23,2013, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners of the HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Carl Steffen, Cheri Drilling, and Greg 
Kvasnicka. Staff members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and 
Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum. Staff member Susan Blake was absent. There were 
no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

2. 	 The minutes from September 25,2013, were reviewed by the Board members. 
A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling to accept the 
minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by J. Oak to approve the fmancial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As ofthis date, there are no vacancies at either Manor. 

b) 	 Sandstone and Finlayson Resident Managers were asked to schedule the 
annual fire department drills at both Manors. 

6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 David Minke from Pine County has requested the HRA Board to meet 
with the Pine County Board ofCommissioners at 11 :00 a.m. on 
December 3,2013. The topic will be Pine County's activity with 
economic development and how the HRA fits into that activity. The 
HRA Board members agreed to attend the meeting. 

1 



7. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. The residents are preparing for the Halloween 
children to come to the Finlayson Manor for trick or treating. They are 
also planning a resident party for that night with sugar cookies and apple 
cider. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor. Halloween bags ofcandy will be handed out to all 
the trick or treaters at the Sandstone Manor. Before the children come, 
the residents are planning their own Halloween party with cupcakes and 
drinks. 

8. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

9. 	 A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to 

adjourn the meeting at 2:44 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 


10. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for November 26,2013, at the 

Finlayson Manor. 


(\ . \ C' :Giw~" 	iJ~ ;~ j~¥\-Q./ DUdU-d,~
Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

ANNUAL MEETING 

October 23, 2013 


The annual meeting of Pine County HRA Senior Housing was held on October 23, 2013, 
at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners of the HRA present were: Board Chair Dorothy 
Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, Greg Kvasnicka, and Jan Oak. Staff members 
present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum. 
Resident Manager Susan Blake was absent and there were no residents present. 

The meeting was called to order at 2:45 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

Election of Officers: Nominations were opened. A motion was made by C. Drilling and 
was seconded by Board Chair D. Stockamp to cast a unanimous vote for Greg Kvasnicka 
to be the Vice Chair and J. Oak to be the Secretary. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

Discussion ofdepositories: A motion was made by .C. Drilling and was seconded by C. 
Steffen the Northview Bank, Sandstone, MN; Northview Bank, Finlayson, MN; Lake 
State Federal Credit Union, Sandstone, MN; Woodlands National Banks ofHinckley, 
MN; and Sturgeon Lake, MN are the HRA's depositories. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays 
O. 

Discussion on the official newspaper: A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp 
and was seconded by J. Oak the HRA's official newspaper will be the Pine County 
Courier. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

Discussion on Financial Auditor: A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded 
by G. Kvasnicka that Althoff & Nordquist, LLC be appointed as the HRA's fmancial 
auditor. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

Discussion on signatures required on all financial documents (checks, certificates, 
savings, safe deposit box, etc.): A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. 
Drilling that Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Greg Kvasnicka, Carl Steffen and Janice 
Gustafson are authorized to sign all fmancial documents and that any financial 
document-for withdrawal of funds on deposit or access to safe deposit box-shall 
contain the signatures of two authorized persons. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

1 




Discussion on checks issued: A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Steffen that checks will be issued for payments before approval and 
proper signatures can be obtained, if a discount is guaranteed in accordance with normal 
and customary billing. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

Discussion on legal counsel: A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Steffen that the County Attorney be designated as the HRA's legal 
counsel/representative. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

A motion to adjourn at 3:04 was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling. 

Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 


4"'-<-L''- \ C~0-~te~A-lfYG~ ,~Jc-xo ~ i\ 
Dorothy Stoclcamp (~ Janice S. Gustafson " 

HRA Board Chair Executive Director 


2 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested B(rard Date: Consent 

Rttgular 

ts.!tmated Time: (Pleas!.: ( 


December 1 20 3 

oMin. 15 Min, 

30 Min. 45 !\1in hom 

A uditor/Treasurer 


Item fur Di$cu~!\.ion: 

i 
i Bo..rd Action Requt~ted: {Attach additional pagc-s ifll~·.;:d;:dj 

Supporting Documents AttllCh cd ~(1n(.' 



TREASURER'S, CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 

FUND 

1 GENERAL 
12 - H&HS 

13 • ROAD & BRIDGE 
,.,
(.4 LAND 

TOTAL (fncl non-major funds) 

November 30, 2012 

8ALANCE 

2.512,490.30 

2300,843.70 

5.001,480.65 

1,469,130.98 

S12,90454L5S 

November 30, 2013 

BALANCE DiFFERENCE 

2,867,387.47 

1,289,936.43 
3,772,405,24 

1,731.329.05 

254,897.17 

(l,01tt907.27) 
(1,229,075.41) 

262,198.07 

$10.94-6,247.11 (1,958,294.44) 

http:1,469,130.98
http:5.001,480.65
http:2300,843.70
http:2.512,490.30


~H 1N'tt~lt.~riU . ' 
CATHYJ ***** Pine County ***** U' nH.tm::tAtSYl:rt~ 

12/9/13 8:12AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAl. BALANCE As of Ii/20D T'ilge ~ 

hUKi 

12 

12 

.12 

p 

Ct'fl"r,,! Il~YPlHH' FmHI 

H"<Xll>1~ 

Dts burscl1lcn t" 
['nrro!! 

ItHlrIlal bl!rit!S 

rund Total ..... 

H"allh & !!lIlTl~n <;pnin:, 

Ht~fl?lPt~ 

[)i~lll1ni'n!t'llt, 

PaY)Il!! 
.l111!m~l f.tHlII's 

nep! nHal , , .. , . 

He.lhll ,'I,. Human S"niu'~ 

J{f"("(lojplt.j 

llhli;,11 ,,.nwn l' 

\''l':> 
1';1\ Tn!.! 

If)un1.1J [l1tTh'~ 
n!?pl lfHltl , .. , .. 

IIp;l]!h ,ft l!1I1t1:.n S(>n \n" 

Dlsilm snlwnl~ 

Ikpt lnlal ... , .. 

1 il-al!h ,'I; liu!11:m '.'n·i(l:~ 

Re~,'e! pl ,; 

Dhhllrs.'I1Wl11 ~ 

1\1\ loll 

"HurEtl Enlri':' 

Beginning 
BillaIV:~ 

2,477.387,17 

420 

2. 26J.O,Hl10 

HO 

742.505.35 

>140 

0.00 

..jll! 

2'14,4M.40 

LItts 

Nonth 


555.67498 

407, Hl2, HI 

77!'J,4fl'Lm,

3,.451, 71 r,.3~ 

2.820,142.46 

)]I! 

!\,605,413,?() 

5,784,968,4'} 

8,130.950.94 

8, 'lOu, SOfi ·11 

,~ ~lO.(lfJO 30 

CUlT!'llt 

l3almKt~ 

?857,38747 

2,0871>31:1 15 

, 

',l '1' ',- q 

.' 
\1 

1,0:; :;,ml!1.90

')3U,(1(1 

121,,1WdlO 

62,80344 

134,505.00 

201.246.-10 

1:>!,,42:1.!G 

l!.'OI~··"'.,,'i,l! S(')'\'ln'5 

282,747 :('1 

31,'12564

2flD,0l H. 42·, 

135, Hll C,O

775,85909 

603.960.80 

(hHdn'll~ (o!labca;ltlw 111,!(,~!,) 

000 'i:W.OO' 

O.IX) 5]{J{){), 

Nur~ir'H-O'lmlllmi1~ H('al1I1 (! 1&I1~) 

JR, r,'10.1 '} IS2, 121 ?~\ 

3" 854 1(,- <'13,497.32 

79.94055- 91!Hl14.64 

1 Hl.?78 05 J78.1:19.9S 

lJ.'MI~-!nc()nw Main1eu;m<:1! 

1.1O?,94r,f);J 

510, !iWJ ..1;>

1, r;9n,29S,(B' 

fln,nA,58 

t 7 5 200.95 

7, ?OO.,I·l3.?:1 

:JH,752R3 

21331 ;>98,63 

1,508862 Of)

2. 1H,~iOGH8 

2F!?!Ifi19i

Cup~Tight iO W In!cgr;lIl'd f,immci;lI <;r~tems 

http:J78.1:19.9S
http:79.94055-91!Hl14.64
http:1(,-<'13,497.32
http:603.960.80
http:134,505.00
http:8,130.950.94
http:2.820,142.46
http:2'14,4M.40
http:742.505.35
http:If)un1.1J


"'W''';';''~!'~_ ,*"

***** Pine County ***** ~ IN'"ttAA'ftu 
t;,.;.I flN(NCt,qty:fn.iUiC,\TJIYJ 

12/9/13 8:12AM TREA.SURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE As [Jf II UOI3 Ptlgl? 3 

[m1i1 
Dept Tota.l .. , ... 

Beginning 
Balal,l,<:C 

nlj5 
~J<..)nth 

84.12953 

}JI) 

121.24·1.'36

ClIITPnt 
Dili<:lJICC 

1"1?,??1.R.1 

fuml Total, .... l,n 14, '101.1:> 811'1.514 09 580.445.06' 1.234.45,,0'1 

13 1(0;1(1/1:, Brl<lw' funt! 

R.'Ct'ipu 
I)j~burs(I11': nt, 

1'11)1'1'111 

Imlmi'll F1Hril'~ 

fnnd Total ..... 

5.324,159.01 

305.7229G 

3,354.601 19· 

1':)G .I; n, H· 

f,OA.?:l7JO 

2597.32221 

9.156.591.70 

Hl.1:l9.0'?13G

1. Hi". ClAB. 74 

1 . .&26.66563 

1551.753/! - 3.112.405 ;>·1 

14 IllIr h M;lltH'·ll.'lnr ,. (Sf) f lind 

iOl.lIlHI l.ll1!l"~ 

Ftmd TOll1l ..... 

11.846.10 
l,9/ 

7,'1,/ 

129,81 

17961 11.915.91 

20 COIln!,-Whh' RdMb (Sr) 11Ind 

Re1~'I~jpt ':< 

.1rJUf!1>1[ Entrj(~s 

Fund THllll . 

39.842J18 
000 

14 56 

1,*.:,6 

603:")<1 

Jr..54!91 

3tl.9'H.s7~ 8CJ751 

21 I'Ulfi Ml!1 FrnJt'U lund 

VI"hUfS('IlW!U ~ 

Fund 'IMil) ..... 

3fl.241R3· 

1517526') 

151. '~,2.6S 

?S1.17eas 

?~;, 1. r HU1') .. 281'.-170 ()t)

), 2 Ll!1 d t·!;mi'li!\'men t hlll,! 

!/""f'jn!S 

I\"lrlltwmr·tlt~ 

!';I\ roll 

1.41.1.;::~m~D 

49.0')3.61 

1.402.11 

7.016.41 

1,1Jl9.1')9.0~' 

23.91534 

93.26S. JG ~ 

COp'right 2010 Inlcgr,ned Iiu(1mial SysteHls 



CAli 
12/9113 B12AM 

E\l!J~j 
,Imrm;'] [nllie;; 

fund Tmal _ , 

24 A!JlhHt~m <' l:"rl l'lInd 

Fund Total. , " , 

29 \hiltlp'u'$ CIJUa.h m&H':')\,;rncF ruml 

n\'n;lpt~ 

l.J1~lmr"!'11wnls 

1"Ulna! f-rlBlvs 

Dept Tn!~1 .... , , 

rllm.! Ton'll. , , 

]2 t,,·'\\y.; Hj1!1d (,U,U,HHr'!~ Hhl 


Itmd Total ... 


:B ['lUlP Ilmld H~~) f-1II111 

fund Tol<\.l. 

3'i 20tH ~ln:pt R.;t',mj1I.lur1 flol!d ! und 

lom!!;!l rn!fIt', 

I'uml 1 (llnl .. , , . 

]7 (mmt~ I<;1i111l;1,1 ",I'lIon!\' 

Rp(l..!pt~ 

***** Pine (OUIlty ***** 
TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE A"orIIJ201'~ 

.Mont1) 
;$ 39, 119.85 

3'9U:;'iJ'I\,H)

u 
J04817 .A3 . 

Z51()60 57 

Omenl 

1,731.3?9.o!> 

{HlO 

U,fJtl 000 0.00 

~3.n4 76 

:n.H?1.Hf 

440 ~. '.lllllbori'HIVt· 111&11,\ 

42,563.00 

0.00 

5 ..H:.? 

,1?S68.R) 

'I?5fifLR? 

14'H)·17 on 
129.1<1200' 

5d "27 

19954.::>/ 

H'l %4.27 

',:tB 7'J.0] 

53)-l.r~Hn 

0.00 

o.on \Jon (Jon 

0.00 
000 () 00 000 

618134.57 
l.IB:l96 

1.s:n 9(; 

6.<:163 :~;' 

6,9632 r.Fl.fH HIli 

~,. 006 16 
13301 JHU.4 

( 2010 Fillillldal SrS!t;IUS 



CATI 
***** Pine COUIlty '/(**** 

12/9/13 8:12AM TREASIJR1:R'S CASH TRlAL BALANCE As of 1l/20l] PagE' 5 

rH~bllrS\~nWnl" 

Jntll!!"! rmri'~s 

fund Total 

38 Iluilfiing rund 

l)lshu! ~0111"IH~ 

fund Total. 

J9 20(1,,\ C.! J;lilllnnll<, 

R"n'q't~ 

fII.,hur~l'rlW!l!' 
Jnornfd f;ntrif."~~ 

rum! 10ta.l, ", 

40 ~'ifI2 (;.(1. L'Ilj[tll1m~" BO!1dc. 

R"{f'lpl 
j)j~hlll~('nw!11 ~ 

I1)IIr0<1I !-,rml">: 

Fund Total 

41 2110:; HI" f~(l[H.h 

Jl\lrn~1 Fn!rj,,~ 

l'tmd TOlru •• , , , 

7(i (~I"UP 111"111111 fm Fund 

!l",,"IPI~ 

D,,,hun;enlf,tnt~~ 

jllmnal 1.1l1lj,,~ 

lfi5,171R5 

8MUl1335 

D,DO 

627,689 :17 

U;"fl) 

414,79253 

rH ~\6 

1),'IlIUS 

fI,,19120 

7,1:;:<,00 

" r 53JJ'J

11. 19(U,) 

OJ)IJ 

SJ~, 14f',{}J 

,}44.9,1242 

8,59:1.46 

(Jno 
402'1)1:1 48 

411,101.:\ 94 

t,:P1110 

l,3? 1.00 

229.040114 
2:J,),S411l 

l,~)6U13 

2010 

T2, 211 ,r,j3_ 

l'Ul'U'I 

:l,An n 

39,22R ,m 
39.22840

11,1"Ir,,]9 

1,;>;>0,611 26' 

1.V4,7613~; 

6!\346 ·Hl 

H ",,):I'H\ 

fj4K 1 ;,O,{IO' 

Ui~HnHln 

76(,1,155 1? 

nrO,.'!!"] 5,1· 

:3~,15 / 

2,584 O?:LO;? 

;:>,122,',;>941'\ 

82.149.6fl 

"ilHHlCi;ll 

Current 

1,129,04 

L!5949.4b 

90~,9';!) 03 

1G(),3'i5,19 

1,];>180 

http:L!5949.4b
http:8,59:1.46


'k**** Pine County CATHYj ***** 
12/9/13 812AM TRf:ASURFR'S CASH TRIAl. BAlANCE As of 11 2013 Page Ii 

llpginnillg 

Fund To(al , , 

80 COllnn Cnlh>('!j"n~\j,\!)fliT Fllml 

23,909,69 

RI'cHpt~ 

I t"hllr~f'n1f'llt~ 

.I. lunFl! FnlrI','~ 

fund 10la1 , , . , , 

1-12 Til\!'«; And p,'naIlH"! ,\jI.i:!1"Y HlIld 

959,721.59 
1{1"Cf:lpil{ 

Db; bllr»"!.n·,'11 t > 
l(lUrmll Fn!!li?~ 

/:uml 'Inial _,_ _ 

114 r~';t 1 "'n'r;JllJrl!~ l;!sk lmff' '\14'-ll< v FUt 

32,28771 
R;,c;:jpl 

ni~bllr~!!mt'nl" 

],,l\lHHll flJl.T1!,·s 

Fund Totill - ___ _ 

159 II,~ f[~ f'olif'dion<; '\gl'ur) fl:nd 8tH 

4,:188,80 

R((1'ip\~ 

Pi,hm ~('uwtH~ 

)<1Ulllill f Hlll"S 

n~pt Tnt'll , .. 

1lund Tulal ., 4,HH! flO 

·\11 rtllld'l- 1,3, J 7t;,m,0fi1 

Ikr('IJlI~ 


I'j ~hl! i"'" 1II('1l (~ 


flAts 
H~H.1,U~ 

1,fl8!)B 1 

8,0;'0.93 

9,1')9.00 

O,l'U 

s:m,O 1~ 

1 2BB 5D(dl<; 

£t()6788S lB· 


Pd"cG. 742 fj] ~ 


10,~Ofi, 1t',1"}"

:H,41f! 1\1 

:13.31)141 

000 

1,117.00 

Nilt! t ,qJill fnH'llt<ll 

51 ,flO:!.!!;,! 

3,911.62

~;o, 3<JFU12 

7.70G.4?~ 

2,706A:'~ . 

Hlti9, 12 i. n 
10, ,10 1.:3 'SRIY" 

2010 

S6.3!',,17fl 

520.9G5.64 

r"lO 87U19· 

7.636. h 

;>,Zll.:W· 

]2 40Ul:ln HI 

lilt 19. 179. f:H 
1·1,.139.9,),1 EO 

flOI,l946H

1:; 1 ,nl1!1Hr, 

1:1.7 !, 7R!i:~ 

11'38100· 

H,225::n 

1,Hl2.11R H 

11l.J09J8 

933.59',,8'5··· 

:2 lfH,49 

?1A7<lg 

5G,927,?7f)1G 

42.1R6, ra~HU 

Financial 

Currem 
B<!lim(c 

510,6.11.)9 

21,GJH.:m 

1~2,<;269 1 

49,513 10 

601.31 


, GOLl! 


http:520.9G5.64
http:3,911.62
http:1,117.00
http:9,1')9.00
http:8,0;'0.93
http:959,721.59


***** Pine County T(****
CATlf'(1 
'12/9113 8:12AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL RAU\NCE i\'l of II/LOLl 

This Cmrent 
),TDFund 


SSI~" 29U./,HR4;:< 2.831.296.1B 
I'a ,1 (·n 1.2~13.72r,-2Fi 14.29B,3 75.3 T 


JOUfW!l i;lTIrks 75529 4(UB475 


Total ....... , 8907.13010' '.429.61356 10. 91\~j. 241. 


rtn,mfial 

http:2.831.296.1B


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 

Requested Board Date: 

December 17,2013 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department requesting action: 

)"2.- S-~ z..o~ 
Department Head Signature DateSheriff 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriffs office has received donations of $312.00 from citizens. These funds will be 
used to help offset the expense of, recently seized, abused animals. 

This donation will be placed in 01-201-5764. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



i 

PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

...-"~' 
Requested Board Date: (Consent Agenda7Ply!ase choose) 

" ',<, -,.,.~:;:.,,--------

Regular Agenda December 1 7, 2013 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

i 30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 


Department requesting action: 


'\2b~~l \,-.~-~ 
Department Head Signature DateSheriff 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriff's office has received donations of$25.00 from a citizen. These funds will be 
used to help offset the expense of, recently seized, abused animals. 

This donation will be placed in 01-201-5764. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOAR.D ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December I 7, 2013 

A uditorrrreasu rer 

Consent A e lease Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimaled Time: {Please Circle; 

JOMin. ISMin. 
Timr needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

( .. " ,. ".J! ;11,;; .r 
'" '" , ... f "':"'$ I,.....i '.J-""'\/r .l\.' 

Department I tad Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: 

Application/or Exempt Permit/or the Kt~rrick Firefighter's ReliterAssoci'itiott to conduct ,\,fifmesota 
lawful gambling on FebruaI}' 8. 20N at tlu.' SOlllh end o/Oak Lake, adja"(~nllo 'he public aCl"eSS 

(Kerri<.'k Twp). 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 1/13 Page 1 or 2 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit --------"""""----" "---"-"--~-"-.--~-~"~-.-----------
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit organization that: 

• conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, aM 
• awards less than $50,000 In prizes dunn; iii ca~l!ndat year, 

If total prize value for the year will be $1.500 01 less. contact the licensing 
specialist assigned to your countv. 

ORGANlZAnON INFORMAnON 

Application fee (non refundable) 

It apphUltlon IS postmar1<ed Qr receilled 30 oaV5 or 
more before the f!\/@'Ot $50; otllerwlse $100_ 

Organization name Preliious gambling permit number 
Kerrick Firefighter's Relief Association x-92404-13-003 
~--------~-----------------------------------.---~--------------------------------~
Minnesota tax ID number, if any 
2235951 
Type of nonprofit org.nfutJon. Check one. 

__ Fratemal 

Mailing address 
POBox 225 

__Religious _"~ .._ Veterans 

City 
Kerrick 

_X__Other nonprotlt organrzatlOn 

State 
MN 

Zip code 
55756 

County 
Pine r----------------..---",'----------------------------I

Name of chief executive officer tCEOl 
David George Ketchum 

NONPROFIT STA.TUS 

Daytime phone number 
218-372-3026 

Attach. copy 01 ONE of the folJowing for proof of nonprofit statu•• 

E-maH address 

_X__ Nonprofit Artld.. of Incorporation OR • current Certifialte of Good standing. 
Don't have a copy? This certlflcate must be obtaIned each veal' tram: 
Secretary of State, Business Services Ojy., 60 Empire Drive, Suite 100, Sl. P,llul, MN 55103 
Phone: 651·296·2803 

,_____. lAS Income tax exemption (SOl(e)} letter In vour org.nlzatJon'. name. 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income ti:tX exempt letter, have an organIzation officer contact 
the IRS at 877-829-5500. 

__ lAS - AfflUate of national, statewide, or tntemattonal parent nonprafit o....nlzation [charter) 
If your organizatIon falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
a IRS letter shOWing your parent organization IS a nonprofit SOl(c) organization With a group ruling, and 
b. the charter or letter from 'four parent organllcltion recognizing your organl%atJon 8S a subordinate. 

GAMBUNG PREMISES INFORM AnON 
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted, For raffles, list the site where the draWing will take place. 
South end of Oak Lake, on the ice off the public access, Kenick Twp. 

--~~------~~-------------------------~ 
Address [do not use PO box} City or township Zip code County 

Kerrick Twp Kerrick 55756 Pine 
Date(s) of activity. For raffles, Indicate the date of the draWing. 

February 8th 2014 
~----~~-------------------------~--------·-------------~·------------------'----4 
Check each type of gambling activity that your organization Will conduct. 

___ Bingo· _X__ Raffle ____Paddlewheels· .____ Pull-tabs- llpboards" 

"'Gambling equipment for bingo paper, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained from II distributor 
licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bifl90 number selection devices I 
may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. t 

To find a licensed distributor, go to www.•cb.state.mn.us and click on DilltributDnl under 
the WHO'S WHO? UST OF UCENSEES, or (all 651·639-4000. 

I 

http:cb.state.mn.us


LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 	 1/13 Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNn OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

CITY APPROVAL 
fof' a gambling premises 
located within city IImlls 

_The ClPpllcabon IS acknow!t:dged with no waiting penod. 

_The appllcation IS acknowledged With a 30 day waiting 
penod, and allows the Board to issue ill permit atter 30 days
£&1 days for I 1st class dty], 

~_The application IS denied. 

Print city flame 

Signature of dty personnel 

Title 	 Date_~___________.._ 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 

located In a township 

_.,__• The appli~abon 15 acknowledged with no waiting pefiod. 

The appliutlon IS acknowledged With a 30 day wattln9 
pehod, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 
days. 

The application is denied. 

Pont county name 

Signature of county personnel 

Title _ 	 Date~______ 

TOWNSHIP. If required by the county. 

On behalf of the township, I ac1mowledge that the organization 

is applYlOg for exempted gambling activity within the township 

limits. 

{A township has no statutory authOrity to apPrQve or deny 

an application, per Minnesota Statutes 349.166.] 


PrInt township name 

Signature or townShip ofl'lcer ____________ oo 

TItle 	 Date 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 
The information provided In this ajij:llicatlon 15 complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I aclmowledge that the financial 
report will be completed lind ret.drneO to the Board WIthin 30 clays of the event date. 

Chief tllCt!cvtlve officer's $j9natu~_C::C.n~.~_,=O OlIte~.1L:13..__ 00_. 

Pont name David G' ..t:<etch~m 

REQUIREMENTS 
Complete _ yPIIt'1Ite ..,pllcatlon for: 
• all gambling conducted on two or mOre conse1:l.Itwe days, or 

• all gambling conducted on one dllY. 
Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings 
are conducted on the same day 

Send _pptleatlon with: 
~	a copy of your proof of nonprofit status, and 


I!Pplicatlon fee (non refundable). Make check payable to 

·State of Minnesota,' 


j 

To: Gambling Control Board 

1711 West County Road 6, Suite 300 South 

Roseville, MN 55113 


F1n_nd_1 report and recordkeeping required 
A finandal N!Port tom"! end Instructions will be sent with 'lour 
permit, or use the online fill-In form available at 
www.gcb.state.mn.us. 

Within 30 davs of the even' date. complete and retum 
the financial report form to the Gambling Control Board. 

Queatlons1 
call the LIcenSing Sectlon ot the Gambling Control Board 
at 651-639-4000. 

rhlS form "",WI ~ ff1~dc ~yailable in artem.itl"" lornvt (UI! la.-ge print, a..""lIei 
upon rrquest 

Dota IlnvlIc.y I1()(lce: The Inrormation requl!!itl!d an tnl5 
form (and any attacttments) will be use;:! b~ tne Gambling 
Control &ard (BoiIrd) to determ'M .,.,OJf orgamzatloo's 
quallficlltions to be .n\fOl""d In IClWfuI lJamblmg actl¥ltles In 
Minnesota. YO\ir organization MS the nght to rI!!fu'lK' to 
supply the .nmrmation; h01!Wever, It v~r orq.anllabclfl 
rehJses to supply thIS information, tile Board may 1'101 be 
able to determme your Qrgallll<1ltlQtl" Quahl\catlon~ lind, 
as a cor>~oence. may refl.tse to Issue a permIt. If ,/OU, 
o'ganml!10n wpplieos tne IntormatfOt1 .equ~ted. thil! 5oar1.l 
WIll be lIbIe to pr!X!!"S5lt1e appilcatlM, Your organUaoon'$ 
name and address ....11 be publiC Information when received 
bV the !!oMd, 

~Il othe-< InfONnilbon prOl;ided ...U b<! prl· 
vate data about four ~~arlon until !tie 
BoiIrd '"Ue5 the' pemllt, Wtlen thc 804n:1 
Issues 1110' permrt, all mtotmatJon provtde(j 
....111 become publiC. It tM: Soard does not 
Issue a permit, aft Intonnatlon prQ\IfdeC 
remml1S pnvll4.e, wittI ttle e:.Q!Pl.ion of ~our 
orgarul.attOn's name and addr4!$$ WhIch WIll 
refnotn pu.bllC. PrIvate: data about voor 
orgal1lZiltlOn are available to; &ard mem
be<"s, 804rd star? wtJose work requires 
au""s to th" ,nibfm-aoon; MlI1nesota's 
Department o( Public Sa'ety. Attorney 

General; Commi5Sioners 01 Adml"~tton, 
Minnesota Mana~ • Budget, and 
~, l.e>gis1atWe Auditor, naIlonalllind 
Intematlol\ll lIamDkng tf:9u1at«y ItQenclU; 
anyone pursulH1t Ix> C(l<.Irt orOet"; orne-< Indo
II'IdUllIs lind a'ilf'nCIC's s.pedftallly autl'lonzl!!d 
by stille Of federallllw to have ~ Ie) 
the Infonnallon; Indlll'lduab and liIgendes 
10r which law or legal order ilvthonZe$ II 
new use 0' silan r>g 01 In'Om1iltJon lifter tim, 
notice was gIVen; iIIld iIfl)'one with YO\lf 

..ntten a:lI'IIW:nt 

http:www.gcb.state.mn.us


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December 17, 2013 
" ._-

DepartmentReq uesting Action: 

I Pine Coun-n' Public Works 
I 

<- -

Consent Agenda (please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
EstImated Time: (Please Circle) 
5 Min 1.0 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

l!il'\. aol~ 12--/3/13 
Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Mark LeBnm, County Engineer, to attend 2014 Ml'\ County Engineer's Association Conference, 
January 21 c24, 2014 Brainerd. 

Ir.- 2Djt.! fS()(iJ~1

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Registration and lodging $768.00 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PREFERRED LODGING HELD UNTIL 
December 20, 2013 	 MN County Engineers Association ] 

(Room Rates aod availability after December 20lb is NOT 

GUARANTEED) 


$125.00 deposit required with reservation 

(Reservation will not be processed without deposit) 


No deposit required with Voucher or Purchase Order 


Name (YlCt.f \l Le~ 'UJ\ 
. r 

Street__l\0 t\-, f ptrd ~d ,,\ ~ 

January 21 
THREE NIGHT PACKAGE INCLUDES: 

Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday nights lodging 
Meals: Reception and banquet Tuesday, breakfast, 

lunch and supperWedn~day and Thursday, 

breakfast and lunch on Friday. 

Recreation use 


City P.I (\ e... C.', 'hl StOHl( Zip 5 ':S ~5· MN sales tax & service charge 

Oay Phone( .3Jb) ails:?· 4:1.. 00 Lakeview Fireplace Room: Spacious room with one 
. .., -1 1'1 king or two queen beds, fireplace, refrigerator, microwave, 

Amve lDepart Dates:-L l_dLL to~~ coffeemaker, TV, in,house movies, balcony overlooks Gull 

E-mail Address frj{l{' J( , Le bom {J et:. PlAt" .{IIllJ." :, Lake. 
Used for CONFIRMATION Please print clearly 


Your emad address will not be given to any other party for any purpose. 

Please check here if we may send you special CragullS offers 


. I C Off 0 Y PI 0" Th k
SpeGla raguns ers es ease 1'10 an s 

SPECIAL REQUESTS 
(i.e. Room Accessibilily, Service Animal, Dietary, etc.) 

o Wheelchair Accessible 0 Limited Accessibility 

o Impaired Mobility 0 Impaired Vision 0 Hearing 
Please 

INDICATE DEPOSIT METHOD OF PAYMENT 

o Voucher/Purchase order (Send with form) 

o Check (Send with form - Payable to Cragun's) 

~ Credit Card (Card charged upon receipt offorml 

o Debit Card (Card charged upon receipt of form} 
Upon check-in. the debit card will be charged for the remainder of 
your stay. 

Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover cards accepteq 

$ ___ Deposit amount to be charged to: 

Card #_ ' .......,,'" . --- .. \ 


Cardholder's Name: 

MAIL OR FAX FORM (No phone reservauuns) 

Cragun's Resort & Holel 00 Gull Lake 


11000 Craguns Drive, Brainerd, MN 56401 

Fax Number: (218) 825-1995 

Website: www.craguns.com 


Questions? Call (218)825-2700 ext. 8400 

Dr emaillbourassa@craguns.com 


~D1CATE OCCUPANCY 
$623.00 Single Occupancy

0 
$455.70 Double Occupancy (per person) 

ONE-NIGHT PACKAGE INCLUDES: 
Meals: Supper on day of arrival and breakfast and 
lunch on day of departure 
MN sales tax &service charge 

INDICATE WHICH NIGHTS & OCCUPANCY 

o Tuesday 0 Wednesday 0 Thursday 

o 	$207.67 Single Occupancy 

o $151.90 Double Occupancy (per person) 

** Three-night package receives priority lodging** 

All Rooms are Non·Smoklng - $300.00 charge for 
smoking in a non-smoking room. Any additional cleaning 
or damage to rooms will be Charged accordingly. 

ROOMMATE(S) 
EACH PERSON MUST COMPLETE A SEPARATE 
RESERVATION FORM 
Ust name of ti)e roommate(s) you are selecting: 

If you are selecting roommates, reselvation forms must be 

mailed or faxed together. If not received together, Cragun's 

will place you in a room at the single occupancy rate. 

For safety and security reasons, Cragun's will not assign 


- 24:..L...:'2=.;:0:.....:,.14-=---_____ 

EARLY ARRIVAL ADDITIONAL MEAL 

For early arrivals who wish to have Tuesday Lunch, 

which is not included in the package, check below: 


o Tuesday Lunch. , ........ $16.29 

Service charge and sales lax induded. Will be charged to your room, 


o I am a new engineer 

MEETINGS ONLY/NO LODGING 
I will not be staying overnight but attending activities on (he 
following day(s): 

o Tuesday 0 Wednesday 0 Thursday 
usage fee is $16 per day, service charge and sales 

tax included. No meals included 

I will require the following meals: 

o Tuesday Lunch $16.29 

o Tuesday Banquet $38.00 

o Wednesday Lunch $16.29 

o Wednesday Supper $33.80 

o Thursday Lunch $16.29 

o Thursday Supper $33.80 

o Friday Lunch $16.29 
Rates include tax and service charge. 


Entire prepayment must accompany form. 


A 	 /';. A\.""" \. A 

Complete 1 Form Per Person or Couple. 

Make A Copy or This Form For Your Records. 
, / ''.,./ ',.,,/ ....... '</ './ "-v "v' ,./ / 'v 


CancellationiRefundINo Show Policy: 
1. 	 less than 30 days prior to arrival No Deposit 

Refund 
2. 	 At 30 days or more prior to arrival Refund less $40 

processing lee 
3. No show (arrival night)- No Deposit Refund 

(Room will be held until 12 noon the following day) 
4. When using a Voucher or Purchase Order 
Cancelation/Re/undlNo Show Policy will apply 

•Alter day of check in selected on this form, you are 
responsible for all dates selected. 

MZlJW19704 

CRAGUN'S HAS A NO PET POLICY 

PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF 


CERTIFIED SERVICE ANIMALS REQUIRED 

mailto:emaillbourassa@craguns.com
http:www.craguns.com


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACr'ON 

Requested Board Date: 
'----~---'

(please Circlej 

December 17,2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Date 
12/5/13

HUS 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Request approval for Donna Olsen, Office SupportSpecialist to attend YlGettinll 
Started Training/Child Support" in St Paul December 10-12, 2013 

Registration: $0 
Meals: $80.00 
Accommodations: $280.00 
Travel: $99.44 

(Payment Source: Child SuppottStaffDevelopment) 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additioDS) pages if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Documents: 



Info Sec/ion Page I of I 

Course Description 

This course provides new child support staff with; 

- PRISM basics including PRISM navigation, case function, person search, employer and address 
changes, document generation, locate, worklists and activities, and an overview of court order and 
payment screens 
- information on the Recognition of Parentage 
• Child Support Secure Web Mail 
- eMllO (Minnesota Information Library Online), and SIR MILO, including how to search on these 
resources 

Getting Started is a prerequisite to the new worker basics classes. If a worker has been in the county 
for at least 3-4 weeks, attendance at the Getting Started class is not required if the material is covered 
at the county prior to registration an any other basic class. Counties must make sure new workers have 
all the information in this class before sending a new worker to the basics classes. 

Scheduling: CSED offers this class every other month in St. Paul, with classes usually beginning the 
first Tuesday of even numbered months, and can offer it regionally on request if there is suffieient 
interest. To request a class, complete a Support and Training Request form in the DHS-SIR website. 
There is also a link to this form on the home page of this learning eenter. Be sure to give the name of 
the class you want to attend, and your preferred location for the class. We will contact you for 
additional information when we receive your request. 

hup:llpathlore.dhs.statemn.us/slC/childsup/psciis.JI!?linkid=255829&psapI=255&loc=OOOOI64085&code=CSEIIO&calCgor... 12/212013 



Page 1 of ICla~s Det.ail Data Displa~ 

Course Descriptio,! I Prerequisites I Target Audience 

Class Data 
Course Code: CSE110 
Class Name: GETIING STARTED 

location: MN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES/lAFA YETIE 
Room: TRAINING LAB 1236 

Street Address: 444 LAFAVeTIE RD N 
City: ST PAUL 


Start Date: 12/10/2013 

Start TIme: 08:30 AM 

End Date: 12/12/2013 

End Time: 04:00 PM 


1212/2013http;!lpathJore.dhs.state.mn.uslstc/childsup/psci \s. dU?linkid=2 S5828&psapi=90& page=ClassOetaillDDataDispl ay .hlm 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: iConsent A~endal (Please Cire/e) 

December 17, 2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 4SMin. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 
~,~ 12/5113 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Du(ussion: (one rorm per item) 
Requestapproval for Patrick Brufiat, Director to attend "NN Association ofCounty 
Social Service Administratol'S (MACSSA) Monthly Committee and General 
Membership Meetlngs'ln St Paul- 20J4 SChedule 

Registration: $0 
Meals: Included with hotel costs 
Accommodations: $99.00 plus tax each rna x 10 months 
Travel: $79.10 each bip x 10 trips 

(Payment SOurce: HHS StaNDevelopment) 

Board Action Requested!...1httacb additional pages if needed) 
ApprrWi/ 

\ Supporting Documentr.:: -Attac~ None 



--

---

23 

2014 MACSSA Meetin Dates 

Wednesday Committee~M-ee-t~ings 

see below for committees times and locations 
Janui}ry.....----:22::-.::-__~_________~ 


February 26 

March 26 


I~-'-~~C 

None __________________________ _ 


Julv 


___+I-=-J~r1uary~ 
Februarv 27 
March 27 
Aoril 24 

August 28 
September 18 
November 6 
December 4 

_~~~ ..~~~~_ ___~-l 

Thursday General Meetings 
9:00~12:00, Holiday Inn East, st. Paul) 

~-- -~- -----i 

-.-l 

_ ...... ... ,..,, ___ "II' ...,._ .. ___... ___..... _.____ d .~MACSSAC -- - ..... ,,_._.- - -he fall ---:::L •.. _-- --~---

RoomMeeting TimeCommittee Chair 
-"" 

Holiday Inn East, St. Paul 8:30-- 10:10 Adult Services Deb Sjostrom, Otter Tail 
Nancy Dahlin, Chisago 

-~~~- r---"~--~~-~----"
f-Holidal'Inn East St. Paul 

Holiday Inn East, St. Paul 
8:30-10:10Children's Social Services Stacy Hennenl Grant 
12:30-2:00Health Care Programs Stephani~Badt~e, Dakota 

~~~~~. " _L~ 

Holiday Inn East, St. Paul 10:20 - 12:00 
liz Dodqe, Chisaqg 

Self-Sufficiency Heidi Welsch, Olmsted & 

.---------.~~.---

DI1S: Rm 5242, Lafayette Bldg 10:20-12:00 
,~ 

Child Support Rhonda Antrim, Traverse 
Brad Thiel Anoka 

---~ 

DHS - 444 Lafal'ette Bldg. 10:30-12:00Gary Sprynczyml~l<, r>1cLeodSSIS Partnershle 
AMC Minnesota Room 10:00-12:00 (3 rd Wednesday of the 

montbL 
Earll' Childhood Care & Education Ruth Krueger, Dakota 

,----------

Holiday Inn East, st. Pal JI12:30 - 2:00Technology Gary Bark, Carver 
Brad Void, Morrison ~~~~~-

TBD 
" "As neededTom Burke, Aitkin Tribal Issue_~ Committee 

Holiday Inn East, St. Paul10:30-12:00Dan Papin, Washington &Policy Committee 
Jay Kieft, Wright 

--~---

Holiday Inn East, st. Paul2:00-3:30Kelly Harder, Dakota &legislative Committee 

l.uditb~~B~umfi~"t9-L~2lt-7--- --------~ 

Holiday Inn East( St. Paul 3:30-5:00Executive Committee "_1Jay Kiert'{'J.!19ht_~
---~~-"--



The Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators is a statewide association 
made up of county public social service directors or other admintstrative designees. The 
Association has been in existence since 1946 and is representative of all 87 Minnesota 
counties. 

Vision: 
• 	 People will be safe and healthy. 
• 	 People will live as independently as possible. 
• People will be able to support themselves and their families. 

Mission: 
• 	 To promote and integrate a proactive, adequately funded, cost-effective, and 

community based human service system that improves the health and well-being of 
families, children and adults. 

Guiding Principles for the Association relative to Human Services: 
• 	 There must be mutual respect for the roles and responsibilities of government at all 

levels, and all parties must interact as equal partners. Counties must work 
collaboratively with all partners to expand, develop, and strengthen relationships. 

• 	 Counties must build on existing successes and work to direct state and local resources 
for mutually agreed upon priorities. 

• 	 Counties must provide leadership that wilt empower communities to determine the 
best means of achieving desired outcomes. 

• 	 Counties must be results-oriented with shared responsibility and accountability for use 
and coordination of available resources at all levels. 

• 	 Counties must continue to be consumer-focused and accountable, as well as supportive 
of consumer-directed care programs 



i 

PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 


December 17,2013 
 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

lO Min. 15 :Yfin. 
Time 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

nsent Agenda 

Consider attendance by Tamara Triccls, County Recorder to the A-/innesota Association ofCounty 
Officers Winter Conference in Bloomington, January 14 & January 16. Cost ofthe conference is $185. 
All expenses are within the 2013 Recorder budget. 

Board Action Requested: (Attaeh additional pages if needed) 
Approve Attendance by Tamara Tricas to the association conference. 

Supporting Documents: Attached Q 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


December 12, 2013 

9:00 a.m. -	 Commissioners Conference Room 

Pine County Courthouse 
Pine City, MN 

Members: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

Alternate: Commissioner Hallan 

1, 	 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 

2, 	 Approve Agenda 

a. 	 Agenda addition - Approve 3% performance increase for Jail Administrator Rick Boland. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to approve the amended agenda, Commissioner Rossow 

second, Motion carried 2-0. 

3. 	 Minutes from November 12, 2013 Personnel Meeting were approved. 

4. 	 Sheriff 

a. 	 Sherriff Cole performance increase request. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the 1.5% COLA with no performance 

increase. Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b, 	 Chief Deputy Blackwell, Office Manager Denise Baran and Jail Administrator Rick 

Boland 3% performance increase request. Sheriff Cole presented information on non

union staffing within the PCSO. Discussion was held on current wage levels within Pine 

County, 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the 1.5% COLA for each employee with 

no performance increase. Commissioner Chaffee seconded, Motion carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Approve the hiring of Tim Vaagenes as a full time Deputy, step 1 $20.27/hour, effective 

December 29, 2013. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

d. 	 Approve backfill of the vacancy created by full time Corrections Officer Tim Vaagenes 

FT Deputy hire. Jail Administrator Rick Boland presented information on current jail 

staffing. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 



e. 	 Accept and acknowledge the promotion of Ellena Veldhouse to full time Dispatcher, 

effective December 15,2013. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 

a. 	 Request to have a temporary worker fill in for Lori Anderson, Case Aide. 

HIlS Direct, Patrick Bruflat presented information on staffing issues within the HIlS 

department and the possibility of temporary staffing. Patrick Bruflat stressed the 

importance of this temporary position due to the added MNSURE workload and current 

case loads. The current plan is for the temporary position to work no more than 3 days 

per week. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

6. 	 Administrator 

a. 	 Approve a 1.5% performance increase for Debbie Gray, effective on her 1 year 

anniversary date ofNovember 9, 2013. Committee motioned to recommend for 

approval. Motioned carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve revised Supervisor PTO cash out policy. Discussion was held as to current 

Supervisor PTO cash out policy. Potential policy revisions were discussed. Policy 

language will be added to personnel policy. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend revised policy for approval, 

Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Approve unpaid leave policy. Discussion was held as to current unpaid leave policies. 

Committee recommended for approval. Motion carried 2-0. 

7. 	 Other 

8. 	 Meeting was adjourned at 10: 18 a.m. 



pro CASH OUT REQUEST FORM <'~ 
Directions: Management staff (all Department Heads and Supervisors C41 and above) use th:g~,.
for cashing out available PTO hours. Management staff with a minimum accrued PTO of three , 
hundred twenty (320) hours may cash out eighty (80) hours of PTO in conjunction with using eighty 
(80) hours of PTO within the current year in 40 hour consecutive increments. Fill out the form 
completely and forward to the Payroll Office. 

The form must be submitted no later than seven (7) working days prior to the end of the 80 hour 
PTO usage. 

The PTO cash out will be paid the first pay date following the end of the 80 hours of PTO usage . 

. Employee: 

EMPLOYEENAME: ______________=-__________________ 
(Please PRlNT) 

EMPLOYEE #: ____ Department name: ____________ 

I request cash out of 80 hours of available PTO hours. 


PTO will be used from to __________ 

which will occur within the current year. 

I have in excess of three hundred twenty (320) hours of available PTO. 


Date: _______Employee Signature: 

. Reference: 

Personnel Policy 411912011 



Sample Unpaid Leave Policy Language for December 12 Personnel Committee 0,,"4J:',

Employees on unpaid leave other than that provided under Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, are 


eligible to participate in the county's group health insurance and life insurance programs provided: 


• The employee is a participant in the program prior to the leave. 

• The employee pays the full cost of the premium. 

• The participation is requested in a timely manner, recommended by the Personnel Committee and 

approved by County Board if it is determined to be in the best interest of the county. 

Once an employee returns to employment, the County's payment ofpremiums shall resume as provided 

by the current county policy or labor agreement. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December 1 7, 2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Plea:e C~~. 

10Mm.~ 
needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

~ -~;}-Jn
""""::-."'-...... read Signature Date 

I 

I 

Presentation by JeffLewis and Ryan Smith ofThe Schneider Corporation on our full implementation of 
the Beacon software. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
None -for informational purposes only. . 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December 17,2013 

Department: 

Administrator's 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Date: 


December 9. 2013 


Annual report by Essentia Health President! Administrator Michael Hedrix, Essentia Health 
Director of Ambulance Services Joe New10n. 

The County entered into an Ambulance Service Lease Agreement with Pine Medical Center 
(nka Essentia Health) dated May 20,2003 to provide ambulance service. This report is made 
according to Section 7.5 Reports and Meetinl2:s \vith Lessor of the agreement. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

I Signature: 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


December 17. ~O 13 

Auditor/Treasurer 

hem for I)iscussion: 

Bmlrd Action Requested; IAuach pages ifneeded) 



~) ~I~~~~R~E~~PCO~S 

McGRAW Hill FINANCIAL 

RatingsDirect® 
............. s ................ ~ ........... ~ ............ ~ • • .. •• • ...................................... ~ •• " •••••• " ....... . 


Summary: 

Pine County, Minnesota; 
Appropriations; General Obligation; 
Non-School State Programs 
Primary Credit Analyst: 

Antionette E Maxwell, Chicago (1) 312-233-7016; antionette.maxwell@standardandpoors.com 


Secondary Contact: 

Jennifer Boyd, Chicago (1) 312-233-7040; jennifer.boyd@standardandpoors.com 


Table Of Contents 

Rationale 

Outlook 

Related Criteria And Research 

DECEMBER 3, 2013 

1223329 I 300126975 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT 1 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT
mailto:jennifer.boyd@standardandpoors.com
mailto:antionette.maxwell@standardandpoors.com


Summary: 

Pine County, Minnesota; Appropriations· General 
Obligation; Non-School State Programs' 
(Editor's Note: The raised rating was misstated in the text ofthe original version ofthis article, published Nov. 25, 2013. A 
corrected version follows.) 

Credit Profile 

Pine CntYHsg&RedevAuth,Mi~nesoi:a ',. "', 
, Pine Cnty, Minnesota, ' • , ", ," , . ,,' 

Pine CntyHsg & R~dev Auth P~b pm} rev bnds (Pine Cnty)ser 2005A 


Long Term,Rating AA-/Stable 
 Upgraded 

Rationale 

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services raised its rating on Pine County, Minn.'s general obligation (GO) bonds to 'AA-' 

from 'A-' based on our recently released local GO criteria combined with the county's improved financial position, At 

the same, Standard & Poor's affirmed its 'AA+' enhanced rating reflecting our view of the district's eligibility for, and 

participation in, the Minnesota County Credit Enhancement program, which provides the security of a standing 

appropriation form Minnesota's general fund in the event of a county debt payment default. The outlook on all ratings 

is stable. 

A pledge of the county's full faith credit and resources and an agreement to levy ad valorem property taxes without 

limitation as to rate or amount secure these bonds, 

The rating reflects our assessment of the following factors for the county. 

• 	 The economy is weak in our view, with projected per capita effective buying income at 79% of the US. and per 

capita market value of $87,498. In our view, the county does not have access to a broad and diverse economy, but 

is roughly an hour north of the Minneapolis-St. Paul area. Officials have indicated that some residents travel to the 

Twin Cities for employment opportunities, Although the county has a limited local economy, in our view, it is stable, 

and the county is experiencing commercial and residential growth. The county unemployment rate for calendar 

year 2012 was below 10%. 

• 	 Budgetary flexibility is strong in our view with general fund reserves at 6.9% of expenditures and no plans to 

significantly spend them down. Audited fiscal 2012 reserves were $932,000. As additional liquidity, county officials 

have indicated that they have access to $1 million of the road and bridge fund for general fund operations without 

having to repay it, with the board's approval. 

• 	 The county has adequate budgetary performance overall, in our view, with a surplus of 3.2% for the general fund in 

fiscal 2012 but a slight deficit of 1.4% of total governmental funds. The county's financial position has improved as a 

result of prudent spending practices following negative fund balances in 2009. The county is projecting a general 

fund and total governmental fund surplus for fiscal 2013 (ending Dec. 31). The county receives and budgets 
conservatively for county program aid (CPA) from the state. They are expecting the CPA to increase in 2014. 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RA TINGSDIRECT 	 DECEMBER 3,2013 2 

1223329 I 300126975 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RA


Summary: Pine County, Minnesota; ApfJropriations; General Obligation; Non-School State Programs 

• 	 The county has very strong liquidity, with total government available cash at 17.7% of total governmental fund 

expenditures and more than 100% of debt service. We believe the city has strong access to external liquidity. 

• 	 The county has adequate management conditions in our view, with standard financial practices. 

• 	 The debt and contingent liabilities profile is strong, with total governmental fund debt service at 6.3% of total 

governmental fund expenditures, and with net direct debt at 74% of total governmental fund revenue, which is not 

slated to rise. The county may issue refunding debt in the near term. 

• 	 The county participates in the Public Employees Retirement Assn. of Minnesota (PERA). PERA administers the 

General Employees Retirement Fund, the Public Employees Police and Fire Fund, and the Local Government 

Correctional Service Retirement Fund, called the Public Employees Correctional Fund. It has contributed 100% of 

the annual required contribution (ARC) in each of the past three years. The county provides health and dental 

insurance benefits to certain qualified retired employees. The combined ARC pension costs and other 

postemployment benefit pay-as you-go costs for fiscal 2012 were less than 10% of expenditures, and we do not 

anticipate that these costs will increase substantially in the near term. 

• 	 We consider the Institutional Framework score for Minnesota counties as adequate. See Institutional Framework 

score for Minnesota. 

Outlook 

The stable outlook reflects our view of the county's improved financial performance. We do not expect to revise the 

rating in the next two years because we believe the city will maintain very strong liquidity and strong budgetary 

performance. 

The stable outlook on the enhanced rating reflects that of Minnesota's GO debt rating. 

Related Criteria And Research 

Related Criteria 
USPF Criteria: Local Government GO Ratings Methodology And Assumptions, Sept. 12,2013 

Related Research 
• 	 S&P Public Finance Local GO Criteria: How We Adjust Data For Analytic Consistency, Sept. 12,2013 

• 	 Institutional Framework Overview: Minnesota Local Governments 

Ratings Detail (As Of December 3,2013) 
. , . 

Pine Cnty GO (A.GM) 
UpgradedAA-(SPUR) I StableUnenhani::ed Rating 

Pine Cnty GO 


AA+(SPUR)/Stable " 
 Affirmed
Unenhanced Rating 

Many issues are enhanced by bond insurance. 

Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect at www.globalcreditportal.com. All ratings 

affected by this rating action can be found on Standard & Poor's public Web site at vvww.standardandpoors.com. Use 

DECEMBER 3, 2013 3 
WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT 

1223329 I 300126975 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT
http:vvww.standardandpoors.com
http:www.globalcreditportal.com


Summary: Pine County, Minnesota; Appropriations; General Obligation; Non-School State Programs 

the Ratings search box located in the left column. 

DECEMBER 3, 2013 4

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT 

J223329 ! 300126975 


WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT


Copyright © 2013 by Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC. All rights reserved. 

No content (including ratings, credit-related analyses and data, valuations, model. software or other application or output therefrom) or any part 
thereof (Content) may be modified, reverse engineered. reproduced or distributed in any fonn by any means. or stored in a database or retrieval 
system. without the prior written pennission of Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC or its affiliates (collectively, S&P). The Content shall not be 
used for any unlawful or unauthorized purposes. S&P and any third-party providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders. employees or 
agents (collectively S&P Parties) do not guarantee the accuracy. completeness. timeliness or availability of the Content S&P Parties are not 
responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise). regardless of the cause, for the results obtained from the use of the Content. or for 
the security or maintenance of any data input by the user. The Content is provided on an "as is" basis. S&P PARTIES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO. ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, FREEDOM FROM BUGS. SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, THAT THE CONTENT'S FUNCTION[NG 
W[LL BE UN[NTERRUPTED. OR THAT THE CONTEKT WILL OPERATE WITH ANY SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONF[GURATION. [n no 
event shall S&P Parties be liable to any party for any direct, indirect. incidental. exemplary. compensatory. punitive. special or consequential 
damages, costs. expenses. legal fees, or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs or losses caused by 
negligence) in connection with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibility of such damages. 

Credit-related and other analyses, including ratings, and statements in the Content are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and 
not statements of fact. S&P's opinions, analyses, and rating acknowledgment decisions (described below) are not recommendations to purchase. 
hold. or sell any securities or to make any investment decisions, and do not address the suitability of any security. S&P assumes no obligation to 
update the Content following publication in any form or format. The Content should not be relied on and is not a substitute for the skill, judgment 
and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors and/or clients when making investment and other business decisions. S&P does 
not act as a fiduciary or an investment advisor except where registered as such. While S&P ha~ obtained information from sources it believes to be 
reliable, S&P does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of any information it receives, 

To the extent that regulatory authorities allow a rating agency to acknowledge in one jurisdiction a rating issued in another jurisdiction for certain 
regulatory purposes, S&P reserves the right to assign. withdraw, or suspend such acknowledgement at any time and in its sole discretion. S&P 
Parties disclaim any duty whatsoever arising out of the assignment, withdrawal. or suspension of an acknowledgment as well as any liability for any 
damage alleged to have been suffered on account thereof. 

S&P keeps certain activities of its business units separate from each other in order to preserve the independence and objectivity of their respective 
activities. As a result. certain business units of S&P may have infonnation that is not available to other S&P business units. S&P has established 
policies and procedures to maintain the confIdentiality of certain nonpublic infonnation received in connection with each analytical process. 

S&P may receive compensation for its ratings and certain analyses. normally from issuers or underwriters of securities or from obligors. S&P 
reserves the right to disseminate its opinions and analyses. S&P's public ratings and analyses are made available on its Web sites. 
www.standardandpoors.com (free of charge), and \o\'WW.ratingsdirect.com and www.globalcreditportal.com (subscription) and www.spcapitaliq.com 
(SUbscription) and may be distributed through other means. including via S&P publications and third-party redistributors. Additional infonnation 
about our ratings fees is available at www.standardandpoors.com/usratingsfees. 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT DECEMBER 3, 2013 5 

1223329 I 300126975 

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT
www.standardandpoors.com/usratingsfees
http:www.spcapitaliq.com
http:www.globalcreditportal.com
http:o\'WW.ratingsdirect.com
http:www.standardandpoors.com


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

December 17,2013 ~Iar Agenda 'j 
stliTiatedlime:7Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department requesting action: 

7~dA/ )2.~ l.-ZCJ)3\
Sheriff Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Over the past several months the Pine County Sheriffs Office has discussed the issue of 
school safety with our school district superintendents. 

In July, 2013, the PCSO received a request for a half-time School Resource Officer from the 
Hinckley / Finlayson School District for the 2013/2014 school year. This requires board 
approval of a "Fee for Service" SRO contract between the School District and Pine County. 

The proposed agreement would be similar to the contract in affect with the Pine City School 
District which will continue into the new school year. The Pine City District agreement 
provides a deputy four (4) hours each day school is in session. The other four (4) hours are 
used to augment county wide police service during the day shift as students create a large 
number of police calls off campus during the day. 

During the summer months the deputy is used to augment general patrol. This strategy has 
proven successful in the Pine City District. 

• 	 The PC SO believes that the Districts request can be met within our authorized strength. 
• 	 The 2013-2014 school years requires 151 days of dedicated SRO service (4 hours per 

day), for a remuneration of approximately $19,000 to $21,000.00. 
• 	 The net effect to the 2013 budget is a reimbursement ofapproximately $9,472.00 to the 

general fund. 
• 	 The net effect to the 2014 budget is a reimbursement of approximately $9,856.00 to the 

general fund. 
• 	 The estimated reimbursement represents approximately 30% of the total personnel cost 

of a mid range Deputy ($24.00 per hour + $8.00 per hour for benefits). 

The PCSO requests approval to establish a contract with the Hinckley/Finlayson School 
District. 

http:9,856.00
http:9,472.00
http:21,000.00


AGREEMENT is made this the "_~+-'l_r::_-___ day ._kJ....::..~()~_2_J"\-=-b_Lf__, _~2b I~ by and 

between the 

HINCKLEY/FINLA YSON SCHOOL DISTRICT and PINE COUNTY AND THE PINE 

COUNTY SHERIFF's OFFICE as follows: 

WIT N E SSE T H: 

WHEREAS the HINCKLEY/FINLAYSON SCHOOL DISTRICT (the DISTRICT) agrees to 

purchase from the PINE COTJNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE (the PCSO) and the PCSO agrees to 

provide for the DISTRICT and to manage a School Resource Officer (SRO) Program in the 

DISTRICT consisting of one halftime School Resource Officer, their vehicles, supplies and 

equipment and the DISTRICT agrees to reimburse the PCSO for its expenses in providing the 

said SRO Program; and 

WHEREAS the DISTRICT and the PCSO desire to set forth in this SRO Agreement the specific 

terms and conditions of the services to be performed and provided by the said SRO in the 

DISTRICT; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

Goals and Objectives - It is understood and agreed that the DISTRICT and PCSO share the 

following goals and objectives with regard to the School Resource Officer (SRO) Program in the 

schools: 

1.1 To foster educational programs and activities that will increase student's knowledge ofand 

respect for the law and the function of law enforcement agencies; 

1.2 To encourage SROs to attend extra-curricular activities held at schools, when possible, such 

as PTA meetings, athletic events and concerts; 

1.3 To act swiftly and cooperatively when responding to major disruptions and flagrant criminal 

offenses at school, such as: disorderly conduct by trespassers, the possession and use of weapons 

on campus, the illegal sale and/or distribution of controlled substances, and riots; 

1 




1.4 To report serious crimes that occur on campus and to cooperate with the law enforcement 

officials in their investigation of crimes that occur at school; 

1.5 To cooperate with law enforcement officials in their investigations of criminal offenses 

which occur off campus; 

1.6 To encourage SROs to provide traffic control at schools when deemed necessary for the 

safety and protection of students and the general public when the regular patrol officer/deputy is 

not available. 

Employment and Assignment of School Resource Officers 

2.1 PCSO agrees to employ one half -time School Resource Officer (SROs) during the term of 

this agreement. The SRO shall be employees of the PCSO and shall be subject to the 

administration, supervision and control of the PCSO, except as such administration, supervision 

and control is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

2.2 The PCSO agrees to provide and to pay the SROs' salary and employment benefits in 

accordance with the applicable salary schedules and employment practices of Pine County and 

the applicable labor agreement, including but not necessarily limited to: sick leave, annual leave, 

retirement compensation, disability salary continuation, workers compensation, unemployment 

compensation, life insurance, dental insurance, and medical/hospitalization insurance. The SRO 

shall be subject to all other personnel policies and practices of the PCSO except as such policies 

or practices may have to be modified to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

2.3 The PC SO, in its sole discretion, shall have the power and authority to hire, discharge and 

discipline the SRO. The PCSO will attempt to include the District in the selection process of the 

assigned SRO. The PCSO shall hold the DISTRICT free, harmless and indemnified from and 

against any and all claims, suits or causes of action arising out of allegations of unfair or 

unlawful employment practices brought by SROs. 

2.5 In the event the SRO is absent from work, the SRO shall notify both the PCSO and the 

principal of the High School to which the SRO is assigned. 

3.0 Hours 

2 




3.1 The maximum number of hours that a SRO officer shall be on duty within the District's 

Schools in a work week shall be 20 hours. Specific SRO duty hours at a particular school shall 

be set by mutual agreement between the District, High School Principal and the PCSO. 

3.2 Generally the SRO shall be on duty within the DISTRICT during the school day, Monday 

thru Friday, 

3.3 It is understood and agreed that time spent by SROs attending court juvenile and/or criminal 

cases arising from and/or out their employment as an SRO shall be considered as hours worked 

under this Agreement. 

3.4 In the event of an emergency one or more SROs are ordered by the COUNTY SHERIFF to 

leave their school duty station during normal duty hours as described above and to perform other 

services for the COUNTY SHERIFF, the time spent shall not be considered hours worked under 

this agreement. 

4.0 Basic Qualifications of School Resource Officers (SROs) To be a SRO, an officer must 

first meet all of the following basic qualifications: 

4.1 Shall be a licensed peace officer and should have two years of law enforcement experience; 

4.2 Shall possess a sufficient knowledge of the applicable Federal and State laws, City and 

County ordinances, and District polices and regulations; 

4.3 Shall be capable of conducting criminal investigations; 

4.4 Shall possess even temperament and set a good example for students; 

4.5 Shall possess communication skills that would enable the officer to function effectively 

within the school environment. 

5.0 Duties of School Resource Officers 

5.1 To protect lives and property; 

3 




5.2 To enforce Federal, State and Local criminal laws and ordinances, and to assist school 

officials with the enforcement of District Policies and Administrative Regulations regarding 

student conduct; 

5.3 To investigate criminal activity committed on or adjacent to school property; 

5.4 To counsel public school students in special situations, such as students suspected of 

engaging in criminal misconduct, when requested by the principal or the principal's designee or 

by the parents of a student; 

5.5 To answer questions and conduct classroom presentations for students in the law related 

education field; 

5.6 To assist other law enforcement officers with outside investigations concerning students 

attending the school(s) to which the SRO is assigned; 

5.7 To provide security for special school events or functions, such as sporting events, at the 

request of the principal; and 

5.8 To monitor traffic during the arrival and departure of students on an as needed basis. Need is 

based upon law enforcement determination ofactual need. 

6.0 Chain of Command 

6.1 As employees of the PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, SROs shall follow the chain of 

command as set forth in the PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Policies and Procedure 

Manual. 

6.2 In the performance of their duties, SROs shall coordinate and communicate with the principal 

or the principals' designee of the school to which they are assigned. 

7.0 Training/Briefing 

7.1 All SROs are required by to attend required PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE training 

and meetings. 

4 



7.2 Training will be conducted to provide SROs with appropriate in-service training such as up

dates in the law, in-service firearm training, and in-service stun-gun training. The DISTRICT 

also may provide training in, regulations and procedures. 

8.0 Dress Code - SROS shall be required to wear a departmental uniform. 

9.0 Supplies and Equipment - The PCSO agrees to provide each SRO with the following 

equipment: 

9.1 Motor vehicles. The PCSO shall make available standard patrol vehicle for each SRO. In 

addition, the PCSO agrees to: 

9.11 Maintain the vehicle used by the SROs; 

9.12 Pay for gasoline, oil, replacement tires and other expenses associated with the operation of 

the said vehicles; and 

9.13 Purchase and maintain comprehensive general auto liability insurance on the said vehicle. 

9.2 Weapons and ammunition. The PCSO agrees to provide the standard issue weapons and 

ammunition in accordance with PCSO policy. 

9.3 Office Supplies. The District agrees to provide each SRO with the usual and customary 

office supplies and forms required in the performance of their duties. In addition, each SRO shall 

be provided a private office within the school accessible by the students. Each SRO shall also be 

provided a computer, printer and access to a private fax machine. 

10.0 Transporting Students 

10.1 It is agreed that SROs shall not transport students in their vehicles except: 

10.11 When the students are victims ofa crime, under arrest, or some other emergency 

circumstances exist; 

10.12 When students are suspended and sent horne from school pursuant to school disciplinary 

actions if the student's parent or guardian has refused or is unable to pick-up the child within a 

reasonable time period and the student is disruptive/disorderly and his/her continued presence on 

5 




campus is a threat to the safety and welfare of other students and school personnel, as determined 

by the school resource officer or hislher supervisor. 

10.2 If circumstances require that the SRO transport a student, then the District must provide a 

school official or employee of the same gender of the student to be transported to accompany the 

officer in the vehicle. 

10.3 If the student to be transported off campus is not under arrest, a victim of a crime, or violent 
or disruptive, the District shall provide transportation for the student and the SRO may 
accompany a school official while transporting a student. 

10.5 SROs shall notify the school principal before removing a student from campus. 

11.0 Investigation, Interrogation, Search and Arrest Procedures - The standard operating 

procedures (SOP) for the investigation ofcrimes and interrogation, search and arrest of students 
are as follows: 

11.1 Interrogation Procedures. In the event a serious crime (as defined below) is committed at 
school or at a school activity, the principal or assistant principal with the assistance of the SRO 
should: 

11.11 Question any witnesses to determine that a crime was committed and who committed the 
crime. The SRO shall have the general authority to question or interrogate any student at school 

who may have information about criminal misconduct or the violation of the conduct policies of 

the DISTRICT. As a general rule, the interrogation should be conducted in cooperation with and 
in the presence of a school official but when immediate action is necessary or in an emergency 
situation, the SRO may interrogate a student without the presence of a school official. 

11.12 Question the person suspected of committing the crime. As a general rule, the suspect 

should not be arrested or placed "in custody" during the initial interview or interrogation. The 
suspect shall be informed generally of the purpose of the investigation and given an opportunity 

to present informally his/her knowledge of the facts. If the suspect wishes to invoke Miranda 
rights questioning will end. 

11.13 If a student is detained, placed in custody or arrested, the student must be advised 

(Miranda) prior to further questioning by a SRO: 

11.131 That he/she has the right to remain silent; 

11.132 That anything he/she says can be used against him/her in a court oflaw; 

11.133 That he/she may, upon particular circumstances, have a parent, guardian or custodian 

present during questioning; 

6 




11.134 That he/she has a right to talk with an attorney before you ask any questions and he/she 

has a right to have his/her attorney present with him/her during questioning; 


11.135 That ifhe/she cannot afford to hire an attorney, one will be appointed for him/her by the 
court before any questioning if he/she wishes; and 

11.136 That if he/she decides to answer now without an attorney present, he/she will still have 
the right to stop answering questions at any time. He/she also has the right to stop answering 
questions at any time until he/she talks to a lawyer. 

11.137 A parent need not be present in order for the juvenile to waive his/her A1iranda rights. 
See In re Welfare ojL.R.B., 373 N.W.2d 334 (Minn. App. 1985). To determine whether the 

juvenile has the capacity to understand the nature of his/her Fifth Amendment rights and the 
consequences of waiving those rights, the SRO should evaluate the juvenile'S age, maturity, 
intelligence, education, and experience. In Re Welfare ojlviE.P., 523 N.W.2d 913 (Minn. 1994), 
review denied Mar. I, 1995. 

11.2 Search Procedures 

11.21 If the school official has reasonable suspicion for suspecting that a search of a student or a 
student's possessions will uncover evidence that the student has violated or is violating either the 
law or the rules of the school, the school official may search the student and the student's 
pockets, pocketbook, book bag, desk, locker, vehicle or any other similar location within the 
student's control. When requested by school officials, the SRO shall assist with the search in 
order to protect the safety of all persons involved in the search. If the search uncovers evidence 

of criminal misconduct, the evidence may be held for or turned over to the SRO. 

11.22 Strip Searches will be conducted by the SRO, and only in incidents involving emergency 
exigent circumstances involving dangerous weapons, or pursuant to a search warrant, or during a 

custodial arrest and pursuant to Sheriff's Office policy. 

11.3 Reporting of Serious Crimes - If the investigation uncovers evidence of a serious crime as 
defined in STATUTE and DISTRICT administrative regulations, the school official shall notify 

the SRO, the student's parent/guardian and the appropriate school personneL 

11.4 Arrest Procedures - School Related Crimes 

11.41 Juveniles. When a SRO arrests or takes a juvenile into custody, he/she shall select the least 
restrictive of the following courses of action which is appropriate under the circumstances and 

meets the immediate needs of the juvenile and the school: 

11.411 Divert the juvenile from court by: 

11.4111 Release 

7 



11.4112 Counsel and release 

11.4113 Release into the custody of the juvenile's parent, guardian or custodian 

11.4114 Referral to Health and Human Services 

11.412 Attempt to bring juvenile before the juvenile court 

11.4121 Seek a juvenile petition 

11.4122 Seek a juvenile petition and request a custody order 

11.4123 Immediately take the juvenile into custody as required by law. 

11.413 Attempt to bring the juvenile before the court for the purposes of involuntary 
commitment. 

11.42 Student over 16 years of age. When a SRO arrests or takes a person over the age of 16 into 
custody, he/she shall select the course of action which is appropriate under the circumstances and 
meets the immediate needs of the school. 

11.43 lfcircumstances permit, the SRO and principal shall mutually agree upon a time during 
the school day for the removal of the student from the school. The student shall be called to the 
office by the principal at that time. 

11.44 If the school initiated the arrest of the student, the principal or his designee shall be 
responsible for notifying the student's parents or guardians. Such notification by a school official 
shall be made as soon as possible, preferably prior to the actual removal of the student from 
campus. 

11.45 If the SRO initiated the arrest, the SRO shall contact the student's parent as soon as 
practicable after the arrest of a student and shall notify the parent/guardian of the reason(s) for 
the arrest. 

11.5 Arrest Procedures - Crimes Committed off Campus. Crimes committed at school bus stops 

or while students walking to and from school. 

11.51 School officials generally do not have the legal authority or jurisdiction to discipline 
students or others for criminal misconduct or juvenile offenses which occur at school bus stops 

or on public streets as students walk to and from school unless such criminal misconduct or 
juvenile offense is the direct result of or a continuation of misconduct which occurred at school. 

11.52 Law enforcement officials are responsible for enforcing the law on public streets, 

including at school bus stops. Therefore, the SRO shall assist school officials and coordinate 
with the appropriate local law enforcement agency the investigation of crimes that occur at bus 
stops and while students are walking to and from schooL 

8 



11.6 Investigation and Arrest Procedures - Other Crimes Committed off Campus. 

11.61 Investigations Involving Students under the age of 14 

11.612 If law enforcement officials are having difficulty locating a student off campus, 

determine that time is of the essence or for some other reason deems it necessary to interview a 
student under age 14 at school during school hours: 

11.6121 The officer shall contact the school principal and/or SRO in advance and state the 
reason(s) to conduct an interview of a student at the school; 

11.6122 The investigating officer or SRO shall notify the student's parent or guardian of the 
officer's desire to interview or interrogate the student at school; 

11.6123 Normally, students under 14 years of age will not be questioned at the school without 
notice to and the consent of the parent or guardian; 

11.6125 The officer, principal and parent (if the parent wants to attend the interview or 

interrogation) should mutually agree on a convenient time during the school day to conduct the 
investigation; 

11.6126 As a general rule, school officials should not be present during the interview of the 

student. However, at the request of a parent or guardian, a school official may be present when a 
student is interviewed. 

11.62 Investigations Involving Students 14 Years of Age or Older 

11.621 SROs and other law enforcement officials may interview and interrogate students 14 

years of age or older (suspects or witnesses) at school during school hours. 

11.622 The SRO or investigating officer should contact the school principal in advance and 

inform him/her of the reason(s) to conduct an investigation within the school; 

11.623 The SRO or investigating officer and the principal shall mutually agree on a convenient 

time during the school day to conduct the investigation; 

11.624 The SRO or investigating officer shall make a reasonable effort to notify the students' 

parents or guardians and to offer them the opportunity to be present during the interrogation. 

11.625 Parental consent is not required to interview a witness and the presence of the student's 
parent, guardian or attorney is not required to interrogate a suspect. 

11.626 As a general rule, school officials should not be present during the investigation. 

However, at the request of a student, SRO or investigating officer, a school official may be 

present during the questioning. 

9 



12.0 Bomb Threats - It is a misdemeanor/felony to give false information concerning the 

placement of a bomb in a school building. School officials, the SRO and fire safety officials shall 
cooperate in the implementation of procedures in the event of a bomb threat (see DISTRICT 

Emergency Procedures Manual). In all cases, the principal shall report such incidents to the 
superintendent and to the SRO. In the absence of physical evidence, it is the DISTRICTS 
decision to evacuate the school. 

13.0 Controlled Substances 

13.1 School officials shall notify the SRO in all cases involving ALL possessions, sales or 
distribution ofcontrolled substances at school or school activities. 

13.2 Any controlled substances or suspected controlled substances confiscated by school 
officials shall be turned over to the SRO for proper identification and eventual destruction. 

13.3 If there is probable cause to believe that a student or any other person has sold or is selling 

controlled substances at or near a school, the SRO shall be notified and the SRO shall conduct an 
investigation in accordance with Sheriffs Office policy. 

14.0 Riots and Civil Disorders 

14.1 In the event a riot or civil disorder occurs on a middle or high school campus, the principal 
and the SRO shall discuss and agree upon a response to the situation. 

14.2 If, in the opinion of the principal and/or SRO, additional law enforcement personnel are 
needed to restore and/or maintain order, the SRO will contact the appropriate law enforcement 
agency and request that assistance. The principal or his designee also shall notify the 
Superintendent. 

14.4 The principal or his designee shall be prepared to respond to questions from the news 
media, parents and other members of the public as soon as order is restored. 

14.5 If deemed necessary by school and law enforcement officials, the media and the public may 
be restricted to an area off campus away from the disturbance until order is restored. 

14.6 The SRO or officer in charge shall consult with the principal about the need or decision to 

arrest and/or remove students and other persons from the campus. However, law enforcement 
officials shall have the authority to arrest and remove any person who commits a crime in their 

presence. 

14.7 The names ofjuveniles arrested or removed from campus should not be released to the 

news media. 

10 




14.8 Students engaged in misconduct may be suspended immediately without a pre-suspension 
hearing but arrangements shall be made by the principal to provide an opportunity for the 
students to be heard within 24 hours of their suspension. See local Policy. 

15.0 Access to Education Records 

15.1 School officials shall allow SROs to inspect and copy any public records maintained by the 
school including student directory information such as yearbooks. However, law enforcement 

officials may not inspect and/or copy confidential student education records except in instances 
of consent, exigent emergency circumstances, pursuant to a search warrant. 

15.2 If some information in a student's cumulative record is needed in an emergency to protect 
the health or safety of the student or other individuals, school officials may disclose to the SRO 
that information which is needed to respond to the emergency situation based on the seriousness 
ofthe threat to someone's health or safety; the need of the information to meet the emergency 
situation and the extent to which time is of the essence. 

15.3 If confidential student records information is needed, but no emergency situation exists, the 

information may be released only upon the issuance of a search warrant or subpoena to produce 
the records. 

16.0 Term of Agreement 

The term of this agreement is __\ _ yearls commencing on the 1))1. f'1~ and ending on the 

I vre 3\~, LlJl'j . The Agreement shall be renewed and extended annually for additional 
I 

and successive one-year terms unless notice of non-renewal is given by either party, in writing, 
prior to June 15th of the initial or any succeeding term. 

17.0 Consideration 

17.1 For and in consideration of the PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE providing the SRO 

Program as described herein, the HINCKLEY/FINLA YSON SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to 

reimburse the PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE for the actual hourly pay rate and benefits 
for the assigned SRO, as determined by a Finance Officer of the County, subject to the approval 
by the Board of County Commissioners. 

17.2 The said compensation shall be paid by the DISTRICT to the PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S 

OFFICE pursuant to PCSO invoice quarterly. 

18.0 Insurance and Indemnification 

18.1 The PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE shall purchase and maintain in full force and 
effect during the term of this agreement a general comprehensive liability insurance policy with 
coverage in an amount of not less than One million dollars ($1,000,000) for any acts or 
omissions that occur or claims that are made during the term of the agreement. 

11 



18.2 The PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE agrees to hold the DISTRICT its agent and 
employees free, harmless and indemnified from and against any and all claims, suits or causes of 
actions arising from or in any way out ofthe performance of the duties of the SRO officers or the 
SRO Program. 

19.0 Evaluation 

It is mutually agreed that the DISTRICT shall evaluate annually the SRO Program and the 
performance of each SRO of forms developed jointly by the parties. It is further understood that 
the DISTRICT's evaluation of each officer is advisory only and that the PCSO retains the final 

authority to evaluate the performance of the SROs. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Operations Agreement to be 

executed the day and year first written above. 

DISTRICT: 

HINCKLEY/FINLA YSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BY:.~.~ ,&. V~ 

COUNTY: 

BOARD OF COMMINSIONORS 

COUNTY: 

SHERIFF ;' 

BY:~_ 

12 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

December] 7, 2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services v~~~
I epartm~t Head Signature ~ ate 

Pine County contracts with Lakes and Pines, CAC to administer our Local Septic Fix-Up Grant which 
we initiall); received in 2012 and had an expiration date a/June 30,2014. We have been awarded an 
additional $37.900 grant through December 31, 2016, thus our contract/or administration also needs 
to be extended through December 31, 2016. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Authorize County Board Chair and Administrator to sign contract extension with Lakes and Pines, 
CAe. 

Supporting Document~;:ac~ None 



AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 

TO THE 


CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATION OF THE 

LOCAL SEPTIC FIX UP FUND 


BY AND BETWEEN THE PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AND LAKES & PINES C.A.C., INC. 


I. 

On August 26, 2013, Pine County and Lakes and Pines Community Action Council, Inc., of 

Mora, entered into a contract for the provision of administrative services to the Local Septic Fix 


Up Fund Program. 


II. 

WHEREAS, the original contract for services between Pine County and Lakes and Pines is 
scheduled to end on December 31, 2014. 

III. 

WHEREAS, the parties to the agreement have determined that it is in the interest of Pine County 

and Lakes and Pines to extend said agreement through December 31,2016. 


THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED that said contract between the parties is extended through 

December 31,2016. 


Pine County Lakes and Pines C.A.C., Inc. 

Board Chairperson - Stephan M. Hallan 

Il l?

Dated Dated 

County Administrator David J. Minke 

Dated Dated 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December 17,2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: f-El?pse Circle) 


}O Min) 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

\ / (;"~--

D~artmS~ead Signature p L6~f1~ 

Pine County has contracted for the pastfive years }j:ith PHASE for recycling services throughout the 
county. PHASE currently picks up the recyclable materials from the 11 county-mvned recycling sheds 
five days a week andprepares the materials/or end-use market including preparing and arranging for 
the shipping to the end-use market This contract isjor an additional 5 years ofservice (January 1, 
2014 through December 31,2018) at the current compensation rate o/$9,000Imonth or $108,000Iyear. 
This service is paidfor using our SCOREfimds ($70,000) .vitl! the rest levy dollars. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Authorize County Board Chair and Administrator to sign contract with PHASE, Inc/or recycling 
services. 

Supporting Documents: €~~ None 
-~---' 



PINE COUNTY 


RECYCLING PROGRAM CONTRACT 

This Recycling Program Contract ("the Contract") is made by and between Pine County 

("the County") and Pine Habilitation and Supported Employment, Inc. aIkIa PHASE ("the 

Recycler"). 106 Main, Sandstone, Minnesota 55072. a non-profit corporation. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility of providing recycling programs for the 

County to minimize the amount of waste which requires disposal in the sanitary landfill serving 

the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County has located recycling sheds for the collection of source separated 

recyclable materials from waste generators throughout the County; and 

WHEREAS, this Contract is made for the purpose of setting forth the terms and 

conditions under which the Recycler will collect, process, and market recyclable materials 

deposited into the County's recycling sheds. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements hereinafter set 

forth, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. TERMS 

This Contract shall commence January 1, 2014 and shall continue until December 31, 2018 

unless earlier terminated pursuant to Article IX.I. The County and the Recycler agree that this 

Contract can be extended or renewed by mutual agreement. 

1 




ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS 


A. 	 Processing and Marketing of Recyclable Materials is the process of physically 

preparing the recyclable materials, including hand separation of unacceptable 

materials, if necessary, to meet the end-use market specifications and shipping 

requirements, identifying and contracting with a market to accept the materials, and 

prepare and arrange for shipping the recyclable materials to the end-use market 

B. 	 Recycling Equipment is defined as the balers, conveyers, transport vehicles/trailers, 

f100r scales bins, forklifts jack pallets, and material handling equipment necessary to 

process and market Recyclable Materials. 

C. 	 Recycling Facility is the PHASE building located at 104 Main Street, Sandstone, MN 

55072 for the operation of the recycling center. 

D. 	 Recyclable Materials are defined as magazines, glass (green, brown, clear), bi-metal 

cans, tin cans, steel cans, aluminum cans, newspaper, office paper, corrugated 

cardboard and plastic bottles (# I and #2) which are separated from the mixed 

municipal solid waste at the source of generation and deposited by the generator at 

the County's recycling sheds and bottle depositories. 

Recycling Sheds is defined as those which the County provides and maintains at 

various locations in the County which are now located as specified in Attachment A. 

ARTICLE III. REPRESENTATIONS 

A. 	 Recycler Representations 

]. 	 The Recycler is a non-profit corporation duly organized, validly exiting and properly 

qualified to do business under the laws of Minnesota. 

2 



The Recycler has full power and authority to execute the Contract and such execution 

constitutes a binding legal obligation of the Recycler that is fully enforceable in 

accordance with its terms and conditions. 

3. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the Recycler is a party. 

B. 	 County Representations 

1. 	 The execution of this Contract by the Chairman of the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners has been duly authorized and approved by the County, and no other 

authorizations, approvals, or consents are required in order for this Contract to 

constitute a binding and enforceable legal obligation of the County. 

2. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement indenture 

or any other instrument to which the County is a party. 

ARTICLE IV: COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	The Recycler shall at all times operate its business of collecting, transporting and 

marketing of recyclable materials in compliance with all applicable local, state, and 

federal laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. 

B. 	 The Recycler shall obtain and maintain all necessary licenses, permits and other 

authorizations required to provide the services identified in this Contract. 

ARTICLE V: OPERATIONS 

A. 	The Recycler agrees to collect, process, recycle, and dispose of all recyclable 

materials and wastes from the County's recycling sheds consistent with this Contract 

and the Pine County Recycling Shed Collection Schedule made part of this Contract 

as Attachment 1. 

3 



B. The Recycler shall be responsible for the costs associated with the maintenance and 

repair of the recycling equipment. The Recycler promises to locate and purchase 

suitable recycling equipment if needed. The Recycler shall exercise due care it its 

selection, inspection, and maintenance of the recycling equipment. 

C. 	 The Recycler agrees to furnish all containers necessary for depositing and storing 

recyclable materials at the County's recycling sheds and containers for any additional 

sheds which are added to the program by mutual agreement of the parties. 

D. 	 The Recycler agrees to deliver all recyclable materials to an end-use market, unless 

otherwise approved by the County. 

E. 	 The Recycler agrees to provide an annual report to the County specifying: the pounds 

of recyclables collected and processed from all of Recycler's operations within the 

County no later than March 1 each year. This report shaUlist the quantities by 

weight and/or volume collected of each type of recyclable material (e.g., plastics, 

glass, paper, etc.), the price received, and the expenses incurred by the Recycler. 

F. 	 The Recycler agrees to allow duly authorized representatives of the County access to 

the records maintained pursuant to Article V.E., for the purpose of verifying 

compliance with the terms and conditions of this Contract. 

G. 	 The County shall maintain the existing recycling sheds. The County shall be 

responsible for the costs and labor of constructing and/or maintaining any new 

recycling sheds which are constructed by mutual agreement under this contact. 

ARTICLE VI: PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

During the term of this Agreement, the Recycler will be paid by the County on a monthly basis, 

beginning on the 10th day of January, 2014 and payable on the 10th day of each month thereafter, 

a fee of $9,000.00 per month for providing the collection, processing, and marketing of 

4 

http:9,000.00


recyclable materials from the recycling sheds and other collection sites consistent with the 

collection schedule as stated on Attachment I. 

ARTICLE VII: DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

A. 	 Recvcler Default 


The following shall constitute defaults by the Recycler: 


1. 	 Failure to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations 

relating to waste hauling and recycling; 

2. 	 Failure to maintain adequate records to verify the source, quantity and end-use 

of recyclable materials collected, processed, and marketed by the Recycler; 

3. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; 

4. 	 Transfer of any interest under this Contract, whether by subcontract, 

assignment or novation, without the approval of the County; and/or 

5. 	 Failure to collect recycling for two (2) weeks at recycling sheds. 

B. 	 County Default 


The following shall constitute a default by the County: 


1. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; and/or 

2. 	 Failure to pay, when due, any amounts required to be paid under this Contract. 

C. 	 Notice of Default and Remedies 

The Recycler and County agreed that in the case of a default, other than a payment 

default, under the terms of this Contract, the non-defaulting party shall provide notice of the 

default to the defaulting party in writing setting forth the specific default. The defaulting 

party shall cure the default within thirty (30) days following the giving of such notice. If the 

defaulting party fails to cure such default after such notice, the party giving the notice of 

5 




default shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to terminate 

this Contract for cause set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

The Recycler and County agree that in the case of a payment default under the terms of 

this Contract, the Recycler shall provide notice of the default to the County in writing settinO" 
~ '=' 

forth the specific default. The County shall cure the payment default within ten (10) days 

following the giving of such notice. If the County fails to cure such payment default after 

notice, the Recycler shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to 

terminate this Contract for cause as set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

ARTICLE VIII: HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION, INSURANCE 

A. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by Recycler 

The Recycler shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State of Minnesota, 

political subdivisions of the State, and their officials, employees, and agents with 

respect to any claims, demands, actions, damages, costs, and expenses, including 

reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any act, error or omission of the Recycler, its 

officials, employees, agents, or subcontractors at any level. However. the Recycler 

shall not be responsible for acts, errors or omissions of the State of Minnesota, 

political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, employees, agents or other 

subcontractors. 

The Recycler shall defend, indemnify and hold hannless the State of Minnesota, 

political subdivisions of the State, and their officials, employees and agents with 

respect to any claims, demands, actions, damages, costs and expenses, including any 

reasonable attorney fees, arising out of any pollution, environmental damage or 

adverse effects on the environment with respect to recyclable materials, after 

acceptance of the recyclable materials by, or while recyclable materials are in the 

6 



possession of the Recycler, its officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any 

level. However, the Recycler shall not be responsible for the acts, errors or omissions 

of the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, 

employees, agents of other subcontractors. 

B. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by County 

The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Recycler and its officers, 

employees, agents and subcontractors with respect to any claims, demands, actions, 

damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any 

acts, errors, or omissions of the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, 

the County or their officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any level. 

C. 	 Insurance 

The Recycler shall obtain and keep in force at all times during this Contract the 

following insurance policies: 

1. 	 Commercial general liability insurance with minimum limits of S I ,000,000.00 

aggregate, $1,000,000.00 products and completed operations aggregate. 

$1,000,000.00 personal injury and advertising injury, $1,000,000.00 each 

occurrence, $1,000,000.00 fire damage limit and $5,000.00 medical expense. 

2. 	 Comprehensive automobile liability insurance including owned, non-owned 

and hired vehicles with minimum limits of $1 ,000,000,00 each person, 

SI ,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury, $1,000,000.00 each 

occurrence for property damage or a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000.00. 

3. 	 Worker's compensation and employer's liability as required by State and 

Federal laws, with minimum limits of $100,000.00 each accident for bodily 

injury, $100,000.00 each employee for bodily injury by disease and a 

7 

http:100,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:000,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:000,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:000,000.00


$500,000.00 policy limit for bodily injury by disease. The Recycler shall 

provide the County original certificates of insurance, on which the County has 

been named as an additional insured, for the coverage required above within 

ten (10) days of signing the Contract, unless otherwise directed by the County. 

Certificates shall include a provision that the insurer shall give the County 

thirty (30) days cancellation notice of required policies. 

ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS 

A. 	 Notice 

All written notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be either hand delivered or 

mailed to the Recycler and the County at the following address or such other address as 

may be provided in writing to the other party from time to time: 

County: David Minke Pine County Administrator 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 200 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Recycler: Timothy Schmutzer, Executive Director 
Pine Habilitation and Supported Employment, Inc. 
106 Main Street 
PO Box 126 
Sandstone, MN 55072 

B. 	 Relationship of the parties 

For the purposes of this Contract, the Recycler shall be deemed to be an independent 

contractor and not an employee of the County. The Recycler shall maintain, at its own 

expense, all equipment and personnel necessary to fulfill its obligations under this 

Contract. All agents, servants, or employees of the Recycler or other persons, while 

engaged in the performance of any work or services required to be performed by the 

County under this Contract shall not be considered employees of the County, and any and 

all claims that mayor might arise on behalf of the County, its agents, servants or 

8 

http:500,000.00


employees as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of the Recycler, its agents, 

servants, employees or other persons shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of 

the County. The Recycler, its agents, servants or employees shall be entitled to none of 

the rights, privileges or benefits of County employees except as otherwise may be herein 

stated. 

c. 

Prior to the assignment of any interest in the Contract or transfer of any interest in the 

same, whether by subcontract, assignment or novation, the Recycler or the County must 

provide written notice to the other party. Any assignment by Recycler is subject to the 

County's approval. The County reserves the right to assign any interest in the Contract to 

a duly established waste management district, joint powers board, or any other entity. 

D. 	 Survival of Representations and Warranties 

The representatives, warranties. covenants and agreements of the parties under this 

Contract and the remedies of either party for the breach of such representations, 

warranties, covenants, and agreement by the other party shall survive the execution and 

term of this Contract. 

The waiver of any of the rights and/or remedies arising under the terms of the Contract on 

anyone occasion by any party hereto shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or 

remedies in respect to any subsequent breach or default of the terms of the Contract. The 

rights and remedies provided or referred to under the terms of the Contract are 

cumulative and not mutually exclusive. 

F. 	 Entire Agreement 

9 



The Contract shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and shall supersede 

all prior and oral and written negotiations. 

G. 	 Governing Law 

The Contract shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

H. 	 Alteration Clause 

Any alteration, modification. or waiver of the provisions of this Contract shall be valid 

only after it has been reduced to writing and duly signed by all parties. 

L 	 Termination/Default 

1. 	 This Contract shall terminate, without cause, at either party's election upon either 

party giving six (6) months written notice to the other party pursuant to A11icle IX.A. 

2. 	 This Contract may be terminated for cause after notice by either party of a default as 

set forth in Article VII, for a breach of the terms of this Agreement as set forth in 

Article VII. 

3. 	 Upon termination of the Contract by default, or by election of either of the parties as 

stated in Article IX, I. 1. and the County shall assume full ownership, possession, 

and the title of the recycling equipment for which the County reimbursed the 

Recycler pursuant to Article VLB of the first recycling program Contract executed by 

the parties on December 2, 2008. At such time the Recycler shall execute all 

necessary title documents or a bill of sale transferring the County ownership and 

possession of such recycling equipment. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed as of the 

___ day of ________, 2013, notwithstanding the date of the signatures of 

the parties. 

10 



Stephen M. Hallan 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Chairman 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

John K. Carlson 
Pine County Attorney 

Timothy Schmutzer, Executive Director, PHASE 

Dorraine A. Larison, Counsel for PHASE 

11 




Attachment 1 

Recycling Shed Locations and Collection Schedule 

City General Location Pick-Up Schedule 

Rock Creek Interstate 35 and State Hwy 70 at Rock Creek Motor Stop Thursday 

Pine City Pine City carwash, 1340 Nonhridge Ori ve Monday, 

Wednesday, Friday 

Pine City Chris' Food Center, 1035 Main Street South Monday, 

Wednesday, Friday 

Brook Park Next to the Fire Hall Tuesday 

Hinckley Pine County Highway Garage • Monday, 

Wednesday, Friday 

I Sandstone PHASE, 106 Main Street Anytime, during 

I 
• Askov Askov Hardware and Lumber 

business hours 

. Tuesday, Thursday 
I 

Finlayson 

Willow 

Behind the Municipal Liquor Store 

Pine County Highway Garage, Highway 61 

Tuesday 

Monday, 
I 

. River I Wednesday, Friday 

I Rutledge 

Bruno 

Next to the Community Center 

Pine County Highway Garage, East Side of Bruno 

Tuesday, Thursday 

Tuesday, Thursday 

This schedule may change due to holidays, inclement weather, natural disasters or other similar 

events, 

12 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

December 17.2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

2 minutes 10 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

15 Min. 

County Extension 

Department Head Signature 
12/9/2013 
Date 

Historically. the Pine Counzv Board has appointed committee memhers to the Pine County Extension 
Committee. allowing them a 3-year renewable term. Authorization/or the county board to make these 
appointments is stated in Minnesota State Statute 38.36 (attached). 

Two seats on the Extension Committee are up jhr appointment and they are as/ollows: 

District 4 seat. previous~v held by Alan Overland. Commissioner Rossow recommends Mr. Thane 
Sheets/hI' a 3-year term on the Extension Committee January 1,2014 through December 31,2016. 

At Large Position, previously held by Sandra Johnson. Karl Holmberg is offered as replacement/or a 
3-year term on the Extension Committee January 1. 2014 through December 31. 2016. 

J respeqful~v request these committee members be appointed/or a 3-year term. Both proposed 
members are willing to participate. 

Respect.fid~v. 
Susanne Hinrichs 
Regional Director, Northeast Region 
U".fN Extension 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached - MN State Statute regarding Extension 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December 17, 2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time:~~rcle) 


10 Min. ) 15 Min. 
Til needed ~ 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

lLCE-X}-.·--_-··__I,-",,-d--++/I('-'7-)/+-/.:;)---c:r 

Departm'enrHead Signature Date 

The Pine County Planning Commission and Board ofAdjustment are integral parts o.lthe zoning 
process in Pine County. The Planning Commission is comprised oll members appointed by the 
County Commissioners and hears conditional use permits, plat requests, ordinance revisions, and 
oversees minor subdivisions among other duties. The Board ofAdjustment is comprised olS members 
appointed by the County Commissioners and main fimction is to grant or deny variance requests. 

/vfembers ofboth boards serve 2-year terms. All expiring members have agreed to be reappointedfor 
an additional 2-year term. rVe did have 2 members ,"rho stepped down in the last year from their 
positions. The Planning Commission vacancy is tofitlfill a current term and the Board ofAdjustment 
vacancy is a new term. The attached memo outlines the necessary appointments and reappointments 
forfitlly stafled boards. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Reappoint and appoint members to the Planning Commission and Board olAdjustment. 

Supporting Documents: e~ None 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNJ.;;SOTA 

PINE COUNTY LAND SERVICES 
Assessor, Planning & Zoning, Recorder, Solid Waste 
Pine County Courthouse, 635 Northridge Dr NW #260, Pine City, MN 

320-591-16341-800-450-7463 Ext. 1634 Fax: 320-591-1640 

MEMO 


To: Pine County Commissioners 
Cc: David Minke, County Administrator 

From: Kelly Schroeder, Land Services Director 

Date: December 11, 2013 

Re: Board of Adjustment and Planning Commission Nominations! Appointments 

With the end of the year nearing, we need to ensure our Planning Commission and Board of 
Adjustment are fully staffed in order serve our constituents during the coming years. The 
following members are up for reappointment and have agreed to be reappointed for a term from 
January 1,2014 through December 31,2015: 

Planning Commission: Board of Adjustment: 

District 2: Skip Thomson District 5: Howard Thomsen 

District 4: Richard Glattiy 

District 5: Jeff Shute 

There are also the following vacancies that need to be filled due to resignations of the previous 
members: 

Planning Commission: Board of Adjustment: 

Patrick McCarthy (District 3) District 2 (Pangerl) 

*Term through December 31,2014 *Term through December 31,2015 


In the past when filling vacancies the commissioner of the district has made the recommendation 

and the Board Chairman has proceeded with that appointment. 




PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY 
MINNE:sO'I'A County Administrator 

David J. MinkeAdministrator's Office Commissioners 
635 Northridge Drive NW Steve Hallan - Dist. 1 
Suite 200 Mitch Pangerl Dist. 2 
Pine City, MN 55063 Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 Curt Rossow Dist. 4 
Fax: 320-591-1628 Matt Ludwig Dist. 5 

To: Pine Countv Board of Commissioners nfL", 

From: David J. Minke, County Administrator CJ\{}7 t.~ 

Date: December 12,2013 

Subject: Cost of Living, Health Insurance, Elected Official Salaries 


Property Tax Levy, Budget 

Since July, the county board has met seven times as the Budget Committee to prepare the 2014 

Pine County budget. The Truth in Taxation hearing was held on December 5, 2013. 


Prior to the end of the year the board must take action on the following: 
1. Set Cost-of-Living increase (COLA) for non-union employees 
2. Set the county contribution for health insurance for non-union employees 
3. Set Elected Officials Salaries 

a. Attorney, Auditor and Sheriff 
b. Commissioners 
c. Commissioner per diem 

4. Adopt 2014 property tax levy 
5. Adopt 2014 Budget 

Non-Union Cost-of-Living (COLA) Adjustment. 
The board has discussed giving a 1.5% COLA to non-union employees effective January 
1,2014. The county has also proposed the same COLA to union employees. The non
union wage scale is attached as Attachment 1. 

Motion to approve a 1.5% Cost of Living increase to non-union employees 
effective January 1,2014. 

County Contribution for Health Insurance 
Attachment 2 is a chart which shows the county contribution for the three health plans 
and single and family coverage. The same contribution amounts have been proposed to 
union employees. 

Motion to approve the county contribution to non-union employees for 2014 
as show on the attached chart. 



Pine County Board of Commissioners 
December 12,2013 
Subject: Cost of Living, Health Insurance, Elected Official Salaries, Property Tax Levy, Budget 
Page -2

Elected Officials Salaries 
Minnesota Statutes §384.l51, Subd. L §385.373, Subd. 1, §387.20, Subd. 2, and 
§388.18, Subd. 2 require that the county board set the salaries for the County Attorney, 
County Auditor, and Sheriff. Resolution 2013-48, attached, includes a 1.5% increase for 
these individuals. The board may set the amount provided it is not arbitrary or 
capricious. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2013-48 establishing the 2014 salaries for the 
Pine County Attorney, Pine County Auditor, and Pine County Sheriff. 

Minnesota Statutes §375.055 and §375.06 provide that the board may set the salaries and 
per diem payments for Commissioners. Resolution 2013-49 includes a 1.5% increase. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2013-49 establishing the 2014 salary and 2014 
per diem for Pine County Commissioners. 

2014 Propertv Tax Levy 
In September the board set the preliminary 2014 property tax levy at $14,497,250, a 3% 
increase over 2013. The board may adopt the levy at that amount or a lesser amount. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2013-51 establishing the 2014 Pine County 
Property Tax Le,'Y at $14,497,250. 

2014 Budget 
Attachment 3 is thc 2014 budget sho\\;TI by fund and budget department. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2013-52 adopting the 2014 Pine County 
operating budget as show on the attached. 



---

Attachment C 

Position 

Proposed 2014 Non-Union Pay Scale 
2014 Annual based 

Grade Minimum on 2080 hours 
2014 

Maximum 
Annual based 
on 2080 hours 

Seasonal, Jail Matron Officer, Receptionist A13 $11.79 $24,523 $17.04 $35,443 
Court Security Officer, Administrative Assistant 822 $13.07 $27,193 $18.95 $39,407 
Payroll Clerk, Administrative Assistant 823 $13.74 $28,586 $19.84 $41,272 
IT Support Specialist, Office Manager Public Works/Sheriff, STS Crew Leader 824 $15.83 $32,936 $22.83 

$23.98 
$47,486 

Office Manager/Legal Secretary, Deputy Recorder, HR and Payroll Specialist 831 $17.05 $35,464 $49,886 
$55,907Assistant Jail Administrator, Building Maintenance Supervisor 

Deputy Assessor, Veterans Service Officer, IT Supervisor 
C41 
C42 

$18.76 
$19.60 

$39,022 
$40,768 

$26.88 
$28.00 
$28.99 

$58,243 
County Recorder C43 $20.67 $42,986 $60,300 
County Surveyor, Land/Zoning Administrator, Chief Deputy AuditorlTreasurer C51 $22.68 $47,165 $32.36 $67,307 
Public Health Supervisor, Jail Administrator C52 $23.61 $49,115 $33.38 $69,429 
Assistant County Attorney 061 $25.20 $52,415 $35.57 $73,993 
Chief Deputy Sheriff, Chief Deputy County Attorney 071 $27.30 $56,786 $38.50 $80,079 
Land Services Director E81 $29.38 $61,115 $41.38 $86,079 
HHS Director, Public Works Director/Co Engineer E82 $32.40 $67,390 $45.63 $94,920 
County Administrator E91 $38.64 $80,380 $50.84 $105,746 

::t> 
::f 
~ 

~ 

~ 
+



I 

2014 

Annual $$ 

Plan Premium County Contribution .....Q.c~~t~ 
Per~Period Per~Period Contnl:ltltes 

Annual This will show on This will show on toVEBA will not show on 
deductible your pay stub Per Month your pay stub SavingsPer Month Per Month your pay stub 

CMM 1000 
CMM Single 1000 553.50 276.75 482.25 241.13 35.63I 71.25r 
CMM Family 3000/4000 1,480.50 740.25 1,068.00 534.00 412.50 206.25 

CMM 1500 
CMM Single 1500 493.00 246.50 480.75 240.38 6.13I 12.251

1 ICMM Family 4000/5000 1,319.00 659.50 1,064.00 532.00 255.00 127.50 

VEBA~ 
VEBA Single 1850 539.00 269.50 369.00 184.50 170.001 85.00~ VEBA Family 3700 1,447.00 723.50 837.00 418.50 610.00 305.00:;..r-

VEBAonly
JJ VEBA Single Savings 119.75 59.88 1437.00 


VEBA Family Savings 248.00 124.00 2976.00 


http:1,447.00
http:1,064.00
http:1,319.00
http:1,068.00
http:1,480.50


BUDGET SUMMARY 2014 


DEPT REVENUE 
# DEPARTMENT REVENUES EXPENDITURES 

5 COUNTY BOARD 
13 COURT ADMINISTRATION 
20 LAW LIBRARY 
41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 
61 MIS 
62 CENTRAL SERVICES 
63 TRUTH IN TAXATION 
71 ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION 

0 
2,500 

21,500 
100,000 

15,000 
31,000 
7,000 
7,300 

211,723 
64,000 
21,500 

594,137 
504,308 

30,000 
13,300 
72,250 

72 COUNTY COORDINATOR 0 352,113 
91 COUNTY ATTORNEY 78,050 777,926 
92 CONTRACTED ATTNYS/CONSULTANTS 0 50,000 

101 COUNTY RECORDER 305,000 402,624 
105 COUNTY ASSESSOR 173,500 496,795 
107 PLANNING AND ZONING 62,840 122,533 
111 GOVT BUILDING OPERATIONS 175,000 757,762 
121 VETERANS SERVICES 0 86,886 
201 COUNTY SHERIFF 904,698 3,339,537 
204 SHERIFF DISPATCH 0 490,429 
210 GUN PERMITS 17,000 17,000 
227 ENHANCE 911 100,000 100,000 
249 MEDICAL EXAMINER 0 58,000 
251 COUNTY JAIL 487,500 3,431,212 
255 COURT SERVICES 273,506 687,296 
256 SENTENCE TO SERVE 0 63,108 
281 CIVIL DEFENSE 20,000 45,000 
391 SOLID WASTE 2,800 47,167 
392 SCORE RECYCLING 70,000 121,800 
501 ECR LIBRARY 0 305,192 
502 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 0 15,000 
601 SOIL !WATER CONSERVATION 0 50,040 
602 EXTENTION COMMITTEE 0 1,800 
603 COUNTY EXTENTION 0 98,328 
604 AGRICULTURE SOCIETY 0 10,000 
605 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0 25,000 
607 PINE COUNTY WATER PLAN 13,855 27,710 
612 WETLAND EXPENSE SNAKE RIVER 34,626 69,252 
613 WATERSHED BOARD 0 11,168 
702 PINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 0 3,000 
801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,442,624 266,030 
813 MEED-CENTRAL MN INITIATIVE 0 7,250 

TOTAL 14,345,299 13,848,176 



DEPT HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES REVENUES EXPENDITURES 
# 
12-420 
12-430 
12-481 

INCOME MAINTENANCE 
SOCIAL SERVICES 
NURSING 

2,690,333 
4,454,401 
1.317,000 

2,862,851 
4,570,989 
1,451.216 

TOTAL 8,461,734 8,885,056 

DEPT HIGHWAY REVENUES EXPENDITURES 
# DEPARTMENT 
13-310 ADMINISTRATION 0 317.528 
13-320 ENGRICONSTRUCTION 0 12,128.841 
13-330 EQUIPMENT 0 2,074,712 
13-340 REPAIR AND SHOP 0 1,742,192 
13-801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 16.033,722 30.449 

TOTAL 16,033,722 16,293,722 

DEPT RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT REVENUES EXPENDITURES 
# DEPARTMENT 
22-703 LAND USE 808.600 805,600 
22-704 COUNTY WIDE REHAB 0 10,000 
22-705 ROAD FUND GAS TAX 6,000 6,000 
22-707 TIMBER DEVELOPMENT 58,810 20,000 

TOTAL 873,410 841,600 

DEPT RAILROAD AUTHORITY REVENUES EXPENDITURES 
# DEPAR"rMENT 
37-810 9,062 9,062 

DEPT 2005A JAIL BONDS REVENUES EXPENDITURES 
# DEPARTMENT 
39-810 2005A JAIL BONDS 1,288,400 1,217,237 

DEPT 2012 GO Courthouse Bonds REVENUES EXPENDITURES 
# DEPARTMENT 
40-810 2012 COURTHOUSE BONDS 989,677 938,450 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 42,001,304 42,033,303 



Resolution # 2013-48 

Resolution Setting Minimum Salaries for Elected Officials 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, 384.151 subd. 1; 385.373 subd. 1; 387.20 subd. 2, and 
388.18 subd. 2 set criteria for salaries for the elected offices of County Auditor, 
Treasurer, Sheriff and Attorney, respectively and, 

WHEREAS, said statutes require that the County Board, at the January meeting prior to 
the first date on which applicants may file for the office shall set, by resolution, the 
minimum salary to be paid for the term next following. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the minimum salary for the terms 
beginning January 2014 be set for the offices of Pine County Auditor/Treasurer, Sheriff 
and Attorney be set as follows: 

County Auditor/Treasurer $81,200 
County Sheriff $82,418 
County Attorney $100,851 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Pine County Board reserves the right, as set out 
in the above cited statutes, to set the salary, after the election, for any or all of the above 
offices, for the 2014 year at whatever it deems appropriate so long as it is at or above the 
minimum stated in this resolution. 

Attest: 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the County Board 



Resolution # 2013-49 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING COUNTY COMMISSIONER 

COMPENSATION AND PER DIEMS FOR 20]4 

WHEREAS, M.S. 375.055 and 375.06 set forth the authorization for compensation of 
Minnesota County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS. Pine County Commissioners are eligible to receive per diem payments in 
accordance with the above referenced statutes: 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that an annual salary shall be paid to each Pine 
County Commissioner; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Commissioners may receive payment of per diem 
(only one per diem per day) for meetings for county or committee meetings; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Commissioners may be allowed and paid for actual 
and necessary traveling expenses incurred while attending meetings of the County Board; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following be deemed eligible for per diem 
reimbursement: Regular County Board Meetings, Committee Meetings, Temporary or 
one time meetings as directed by the Board or the Board Chair, Special County Board 
Meetings, Emergency County Board Meetings, AMC Meetings, and all other meetings 
that meet requirements ofMN Statute 375.055. 

And that the following are ineligible for per diem reimbursement: 
Board of Equalization, Canvassing Board 

A Commissioner shall not be entitled to County reimbursement of per diem, mileage, or 
other expenses if the Committee to which they have been appointed has reimbursed the 
expense incurred. 

The salary for County Commissioners for 20] 4 is $21,526 
The per diem rate per meeting for 2014 is $75 
The mileage reimbursement rate for 2014 is to follow the federal IRS rate. 

Attest: 

Stephen M. Hal1an, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the County Board 



Resolution 2013-51 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE 2014 PROPERTY TAX LEVY 

WHEREAS, M.S. §275.07 requires the county levy to be certified to the County Auditor 

on or before five working days after December 20; and 

WHEREAS, the Pine County Board of Commissioners have adopted a preliminary 

property tax levy of $14,497250; and 

WHEREAS, the final levy may be equal to or less than the preliminary property tax levy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2014 property tax levy for Pine 

County shall be $14,497,250 distributed to the various funds as show below: 

Gross Levy Program Aid Net Levy 
General $ 9,579,624 $1,669,513 $ 7,910,111 
Health & Human Services $ 2,775,000 $ 2,775,000 
Road & Bridge $ 1,525,000 $ 1,525,000 
Rail Authority $ 9,062 $ 9,062 
2005A Jail Bond $ 1,288,400 $ 1,288,400 
2012 Courthouse GO Bond $ 989,677 $ 9~9,677 

Total Property Tax Levy $15.873,013 $14,497,250 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator shall certify this levy to 

the County Auditor. 

Attest: 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the County Board 



Resolution 2013-52 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014 BUDGET 


WHEREAS. M.S. §375A.06 requires the County Administrator to submit a proposed 

budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Pine County Board of Commissioners have reviewed the proposed 2014 

budget, conducted several public meetings on the proposed budget, and made changes to the 

proposed budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached proposed 2014 budget is 

hereby adopted in the amounts shown. 

Attest: 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the County Board 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Consent Agenda (Please Circle) I Requested Board Date: 

I December 17,2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min.I 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 


Department: 
 Date: 

December J0, 2013 Administrator's 

Schedule a Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss 2014 Strategic Planning. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Schedule Committee ofthe Whole meeting. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Signature: 


	Agenda 121713
	CONSENT AGENDA
	REGULAR AGENDA

	Board Packet.pdf



